AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building

September 4, 2018
6:55 p.m.
L Call to Order NOTE: ?)UE TO LABOR DAY
HOLIDAY, THE MEETING WILL

. - Prayer & Pledge BE HELD ON TUESDAY.

IE. Public Hearing
‘_“‘CTION A.  Resofution for Regional Housing & Commuaity Service Corporation e erecieerens 6:55 p.m.
;:gﬁg P Toreceive citisns ' comments (o consider @ Resofution for Regional Housing & Cormenairsity Service

Corporation.
v, Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda
{Consent items as foliows will be adopled with & single moifon, second and vote unless a
requiest for reenoval of an item or items Is made from a Conmmissioner or Commissioners.}
A, Approval of Minutes: August 8, 2018 Regular Meefing, August 20, 2018 Work Session was cancelled
B. Tax Refund Approvals
C.  Personnel Matters

Promotion: Seciaf Warker 1|
Appointment: Beputy - Uncertifed
Resignation: EMT-B
Resignation: IS 11

Resignation; Office Assistant fi|

Step/Merit increases

1. Depardment Heads {1}
2. Social Services Department (2}
L EMS(1)

E. Budgst Amendmenis Nos. 2-5
F.  Board Appointments/Reappointmenis:

Reappointment: Animal Comnteol Board (1)
Reappointment: Planning Board {1}
Retirement: Planning Soard {1}
Reappointment: Beard of Adjustments {1)
Retirement. Board of Adjustrment {1)

5. Miscellaneous Documents:
& T County Cooperalive Agreement with M.C. Forest Service

U C S

ACTION o,
REQUIRED

B G B

2. Resofution: Fall Litter Sweep
VL INTRCDUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEESISTAFF
A, Introduction of New Employees/Staff
1. Deputy Sheriff {23

VIL. | Scheduled Appointments

0 A Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 7.00 pm.
ACTION < B.  Susan Chaney, Social Services 705 pm.

REQUIRED ' :
C. TA0pm.

VIlL.§ Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reporis

A, Fondeltz Leigh

1. Albermarle Commission Eoard Altermate
. 2. Celebration for Leo Higgins




-~
8.

X Old Business

NO
ACTION
REGUIRED

Updates from County Manager

Appointment: Planning Board

A
B
C

X. mew Business
A
B.  Awuthorization to Sell Parcel #3-0040-HH4G7-H
.

ACTION '< Reschstion of Proceedings of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Perguimans, North Cardling
REGUIRED at its Regular Meeting Held on September 4, 2018
ER)
E
F.
- Y.
X1 Public Comments
NG {If you wish fo address the Board, please state your name for the record prior fo speaking)
ACTION < A
REQUIRED B
\C-

XH.  Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
* Resclution Opposing House Bill 320 {Graham County)
» Perquimans Arts League Letter Dated August 24, 2018

LS

¥ Prescription Card Program

BEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
> Platlog
# Building Inspector's Report
» Code Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
» EMS Peer Review Minutes — July 26, 2018



liLA.

VEA.

VHA
ViL.B.
VIlLA,

XA

xB.

AC

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
September 4, 2018
6:55 p.m.
Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter. ... 655 pm.
A, Resolution for Regional Housing & Community Service Corporation:  To receive cifizens’

comments to consider o Resolution for Regional Housing & Community Service O orparation. Jeffrey
Polev, representative from Parker Poe. wilf be presest to discuss this Resolution,

Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish fo discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

The following introductions wilt be made:
L. Sheriff Shelby White: Shesiff White wilt introduce Tori Amovo wha was eppointed as Certified Deputy effective August B, 26E8 and

Russett Gray who is seheduled 10 be appointed tonight as an Uncertified Deputy.
Enclosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.
Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, wilt present her monthly report,
Enclosure. Commissioner's Concemns/Commities Report:

1. X¥iee Chair Leigh: Ms. Lefgh will discuss the need for an appointeent of an Albemarle Commnission Board Alternate and the Leo
Higgins Celebration set for September 15, 2015,

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures. County Manager Heath will explain that Paul Kahl's |ast term on the Flanning Board
expires on September 30, 2018. The Board will need to appoint a replacement. A copy of the current
Volunteer Applications is attached. Also, we received a new application from Tim Corprew which is aiso
attached. Board discussion and possible action is being requested.

Enclosure. The Tax Office has been approached by several individuals who are interested in
purchasing Parcel No. 3-0040-HH407-H, which is curently owned by Perquimans County. They are

requesting that the Board authorize them to tumn this parcel over to Helen Hunter to sell. Board action is
being requested.

Enciosure. A Public Hearing was held earlier to give the opportunity to comment on the bonds and the
assisted fiving facility to be located in Perquimans County (Hertford). The Board will need to adopt the
Reselution presented during the Public Hearing process. Board action is being requested

e b i AR ke g

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent flems as follows will be adopted with a single molion, second and vofe,
uHess a request for removal from ihe Consent Agends is feard from g Commissioner}

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes for August 6, 2018 Reguiar Meeting and August 20, 2018 Work Session {meeting

cancefled}

B. Enclosures: Tax Refunds — sse attached list
€. Enclosures: Personnel Matiers
Emplover Employee Action Effeetive
Mame Job Title Reguired Dtz
Kathleen Brooks Social Worker 1E[ - Adult Services Promotion S8
Robert Russel] Gray, 11 Deputy — Uneertified Appoinimeny AHLZ1E
Ashlee Bockelman Part-TimeFill et EAT-B Resignation OB ETI2008
Beverly Puffey MO H Besignation DR312018
MNicole Hunger Office Assistane 15[ Resignation | o%052018

0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases were approved for the employes, The following
individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for stepfmerit increasas:

Employee : Emplayee Gradef New Effective
Mame i Job Title Step Salary Dute

Jackie Frierson Register of Decds TS $48.232 SN E

¥ay Hall Social Worker [ 677 4234 FAO20ER

Pameda Midgen S 1 £773 $37 404 QiESELE

Faith Bronghton AEMT i H&F $E7.21/hr SOEHNE




E.  Enciosures: Budgset Amendment Nos. 2-5 are presented for Board action.
F.  Enclosure: The following Board reappointments/resignations are being presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
MNAME BOARD ACTION TERM BATE
FThompsor, Bethany Animal Coatrof Board [SPCA Representativel Reappointment 2 yrs. 002 S
Roberes. A0, Planning Board flass ey Reappointment 3 yrs, 19082 E
kahl, Payt Plactning Board Fetiremen; I8
Winslow, Exnwood, IE b Board of Adiustments Reappointment 10MGEAHE
Cverman, Pote Board of Adiustments Retirement: D20 &

G. Enclosures: The foliowing miscellaneous documents are presented for Board consideration:

L

2

County Cooperative Agrerment with N.C. Farest Services: Enclosed is the 20E2.201G County Cooperative Agteemcnt with the Division
of Forest Resources for Board consideration and actéon,

Resolution — Fall Litter Sweep: Enclosed is the Resolotion declaring Seplember 24 — 28, 2088 as Fall Litter Sweep in Pergeimans County,
Board action is being request



BLA. - Page 1

d7

Parker Poe

Memorandum

TO: Perquimans County, Morth Carolina

FROM: Jeffrey A. Poley

DATE: August 13, 2018

RE: Public Hearings/Resolutions for Regional Housing & Community Service
Corporation

Introduction

On behalf our client Regional Housing & Community Service Corporation and ds
affiliates (the "Borrowers”), we are requesting the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans
County to hold a public hearing and adopt a resclution to help the Borrowers finance the
acquisition andfor construction of assisted living facilities in the County.

The Borrowers

The Borrowers are nonprofit entities and organizations described under
Section 501(c}{3} of the Internal Revenue Code. The Borrowers have acquired (or will acquire}
land and intend to build assisted living facilities in each of the above-listed Counties. Not only
will the assisted living facilities provide affordable assisted living housing, they will provide jobs
in the County. The timing of the final construction of each of the facilities is unknown at this time
but is expected within the next year. The Borrowers' intend to finance the facilities with the help
of "qualified 501(c)(3) bonds” issued by the Public Finance Authority.

The Public Finance Authority

The Public Finance Authorily ("PFA™ is a commission created under the Wisconsin
statutes that has the authority to issue conduit bonds for public and private entities nationwide.
PFA s sponsored by the National Association of Countiss, the National League of Cities, the
Wisconsin Counties Assoclation and the League of Wisconsin Municipalities. Any debt issued
is not debt of the County or the PFA, but rather is payable solely from debt service payments
received from the Borrowers.

Requirement for County Action

Federal fax iaws and the laws govemning the PFA require that the elected legisiative
body (or highest elected representative) of the governmental unit that has jurisdiction over the
area in which a facility to be financed with tax-exempt bonds issued by the PFA is located
approve the issuance of the bonds by the PFA and the financing of the facility. Prior to this



iLA. - Page 2

Perguimans County, North Carolina
July 18, 2018
Page 2

approval, a public hearing must be held so that the public is given the opportunity to comment
on the bonds and the facility.

The Bonds are not and will not be deemed to constitute a debt of the County or 2
pledge of the faith and credit of the County, and are payable solely from the revenues
and other funds generated by theassisted living facility. Because no taxes or other
revenues of the County are pledged to pay these bonds, the staff of the County does not
need to do financial analysis of the Bonds, the Borrowers or the assisted living facilities.

Request of County

We request the County to hold a public hearing on the assisted living facilities and their
refated bonds. After the public hearing, we request the Board of Commissioners to adopt a
resolution that approves PFA’s issuance of the bonds and the financing of the assisted fiving
facilities in the County. The resolution will provide that: {1} the bonds do not constitute a
debt of the County; nor a charge against its general credit or taxing power and {2) the
bonds are not an obligation or liability of the County.

Cluestions

Flease feel free to contact me at 919-835-4658 if you have any questions.



ilA. - Page 3

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF
PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA AT ITS REGULAR MEETING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 4,
2018

At approximately 8:55 p.m,, the Chair of the Board of Commissioners of the County of
Perquimans, North Carolina ("Board”) opened the public hearing relating to the Project and
Bonds as set forth in the public hearing notice published on August 20, 2018 and attached as
Exhibit A.

A compilation of the comments received is set for in Exhibit B.

Thereupon, the Chair closed the public hearing and the Board adopted the following
resolution:

A RESCLUTION

REGARDING THE ISSUANCE BY THE PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY OF
ITS ASSISTED LIVING REVENUE BONDS, IN ONE OR MORE SERIES, IN
THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $17,500,000, FOR THE
PURPOSE OF FINANCING OR REFINANCING THE ACQUISITION AND
CONSTRUCTION OF CERTAIN ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES LOCATED
IN THE COUNTY; AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the Public Finance Authority ("Authority”), a State of Wisconsin commission,
acting by and through its Board of Directors, is authorized and empowered under and pursuant
to the provisions of Sections 66.0301, 66.0303 and 66.0304 of the Wisconsin Statutes, as
amended ("Act’), to issue bonds and enter into agreements with public or private entities for the
purpose of financing capital improvements located within or without the State of Wisconsin and
owned, sponsored or controlled by a participant, as defined in the Act;

WHEREAS, PERQUIMANS PROPCO HOLDINGS, LLC and PERQUIMANS OPco HOLBINGS,
Li.C, each a North Carolina limited liability company, the sole member of each is Regional
Housing & Community Services Corporation, a California nonprofit corporation and an
organization described in Section 501{c)(3} of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amendad
{"Code”) {collectively, "Borrower”) has applied to the Authority to issue ifs Assisted Living
Revenue Bonds ("Bonds") in one or more series in an aggregate principal amount of
$17,500,000, which will be loaned to the Borrower to {i) finance or refinance (a) the acquisition
of land, certificates of need, licenses (b) certain predevelopment expenses, and (¢) construction
of an approximately 53,244 square foof, 83 unit {100 beds) assisted living facility located at the
approximately 17 acre parcel on the east side of 8. Church Street immediately south of the S.
Church Street Bridge and across from the intersection of ARPDC St. and S. Church 8t in
Hertford, Perquimans County, NC 27930 {collectively, the “Project”) and (i} pay certain fees
and costs associated with the issuance of the Bonds;

WHEREAS, the Project will be intially owned and operated by the Borrower;

WHEREAS, the Borrower anticipates that the Project will benefi the County of
Perquimans, North Carolina {"County™, generally and, in particular, by providing affordable,
decent, safe, and sanitary housing and assisted living facilities for people from the County and
surrounding areas;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 66.0304({11){a} of the YWisconsin Statutes and Section 4
of the Amended and Restated Joint Exercise Power Agreement Relating to the Public Finance



BLA. - Page 4

Authorily dated as of September 28, 2010 (collectively, “Authorlty Requirements™ and
Section 147(f) of the Code and Treasury Regulations Section 5£.103-2{f), as amended
{collectively, “Federal Tax Requirements™), prior to the issuance of the Bonds by the Authority,
and after a public hearing held following reasonable public notice, the Bormowsr has requested
the Board of Commissioners of the County ("Board"), as the highest elected representatives of
the County, the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the Project is
located, to approve the Authority's issuance of the Bonds and the financing the Project in the
County;

WHEREAS, on this date, prior to any deliberations regarding this Resolution, the County
held a public hearing at which all interested persons have been given a reasonable opportunity
to express their views on the location of the Project, the issuance of the Bonds and other related
matters. The public hearing was duly noticed by publication, attached as ExhibitA. in a3
newspaper having general circufation in the County, not less than 14 days prior fo the date
hereof; and

WHEREAS, at the Borrower’s request, the Board now desires to approve the Authority's
issuance of the Bonds and the financing of the Project in order to satisfy the Authority
Requirements and the Federal Tax Requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE {T RESOLVED by the Board as follows:

Section1.  Based solely on information provided to the County by the Borrower, it is
hereby found, determined and declared that {a) the Project is anticipated to benefit the general
public welfare of the County by providing affordable, decent, safe and sanitary housing and
assisted living facilities, and (b} the Project and the Bonds will give rise o no pecuniary ligbility
of the County, or a charge against its general credit or taxing power,

Section 2. As required by and in accordance with the Authority Requirements and
the Federal Tax Requirements, the Board, as the applicable elected representatives of the
governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the Project is located, approves the
Authority’s issuance of the Bonds and the financing of the cosis of the Project in the County
solely for the Authority Requirements and the Federal Tax Requirements..

Section 3. The County has no responsibility for the payment of the principal of or
interest on the Bonds or for any costs incurred by the Borrowar with respect to the Bonds or the
Project. The County pledges neither its taxing power nor revenues for the Bonds.

Section 4. All orders and resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are to the
extent of such conflict hereby repealed, and this resolution shall take effect and be in full force
and effect from and after its adoption.

[Signature Page Follows]



HiLA. - Papge 5

Adopted this 4th day of September, 2018.
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA
(SEAL}
By:

- Clerk o the Board
County of Perquimans, North Carolina




IlLA. - Page &

EXHIBIT A
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

[Attached]



HLA. - Page 7

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING

BREGARDING
NOT TO EXCEED 317,500,000
PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY
ASSISTED LIVING REVENUE BONDS
(HERTFORD HOUSE)

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that, as required by Section 147{f) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code"), the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County,
North Caroiina, will hold a public hearing at its regularly scheduled mesting on September 4,
2018, at 6:55 PM in the Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Room located on the first floor
of the Perguimans County Courthouse Annex Building at 10 N. Church Street, Hertford,
North Carolina 27944, or as soon as practicable thereafter, conceming the proposed issuance
by the Public Finance Authority {the “Authority”), a commission organized under and nursuant {o
the provisions of Sections 66.0301, 66.0303 and 66.0304 of the Wisconsin Statutes, of its
Assisted Living Revenue Bonds, in one or more series or issues {the "Bonds”).

The Bonds are expected to be issued by the Authority in a maximum principal amount
not to exceed of $17,500,000. The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be loaned to
Perquimans Propco Holdings, LLC and Perquimans Opco Holdings, LLC, each a North Carolina
limited liability company, of which Regional Housing & Community Services Corporation, a
California public-service corporation and an organization described in Section 504 {tH3) of the
Code, is the sole member (collectively, the "Borrower”), and used to finance or refinance {i) the
acquisition and construction of an approximately 53,244 square foot, 83 unit {100 beds} assisted
living facility located at the approximately 17 acre parcel on the east side of S. Church Street
immediately south of the S. Church Street Bridge and across from the intersection of ARPDC
St. and §. Church St. in Heriford, Perquimans County, NC 27930, including the acquisition of
land, certificates of need, licenses and certain predevelopment expenses associated with the
facility (coflectively, the "Project”), and (i) certain fees and costs associated with the issuance
of the Bonds.

The Project will initially be owned and operated by the Borrower.

The Bonds will be special imited obligations of the Authority payable solely from the loan
repayments to be made by the Borrower fo the Authority, and certain funds and accounts
established by the trust indenture for the Bonds.

Af the time and place fixed for the public hearing, all persons who appear will be given a
reasonable opporiunity to express their views, both orally and in writing, for or against the
proposed issuance of the Bonds, the location and nature of the Project and other related
matters. The Board also intends at the September 4, 2018, meeting to consider and take action
on a resolution regarding the issuance of the Bonds by the Authority.

Any person wishing to submit written comments regarding the proposed issuance of the
Bonds, the location and nature of the Project and other related matters should do so by
submitting comments to the Clerk to the Board no later than 5:00 PM on September 4, 2018, at
110 N. Church Street, Hertford, North Carolina 27944,

Additional information concerning the Project may be obtained from Jeff Poley, Esq., 301
Fayetteville Street, Suite 1400, Raleigh, NC 27601; Email Address: jeffpolev@parkerpoe.com.

A-1



BLA. - Page 8

EXHIBIT B
PUBLIC HEARING COMMENTS

[none]

B-1



July 23, MfeontinuedPage T 3447

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY MANAGER TO
COMPLETE GRANT DOCUMENTS AND FROCESS FOR
USEBa RURAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITY GRANT

WHEREAS, Pergeimans County applied for 2 USDA Raal HBusiness Dhave
eooqkmic develogerent statsaic plans and 2 market sty and,

WHEREAS, Perguimmans Comniy has been awardes $10,000 from USDA for said grant; and,

WHEREAS, USBA requires a resolusion euhorising County staff to executs 48 docruments aceempiish and acespt the grant
funds.

fepment grane o Aprl 30, 2088 i develag

NOW, THEREYORE, BE IT RESOLYERD tha: the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners auhorizss
Heath to execute alf necessary pageswork & acespt the a
@ behatf of the County for the grant.

Couney Maonager
ibremeatiened USEIA grant, and that he has the lepal sipring antharity

Adopted, this 23" day of Fuly, 2018,

Waliace E. Welsan, Chairman

Perquirmans County Beard of Commissiguers
ATTESTED:

[SEAL)
Mary P, Huonicets, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Boarg of Commissioness

M. Heath introduced Sharon Smith, To

urism Direcior, and Tim Brinn. wha presented this request
in bay, 2018, Ms. Smith made a few com

ments and Commissioner Muzzulin, Fourism Development
Chairman, asked her o review some of he pfans that they are going o de. Their main aim is o iy ko
e emply stores by filing # with businesses #at would be sustainable. Mr. Brinn said that USDA &id
ask us 1o reapply nexd year. Afer Courty Manager Heath read the proposed Resoletion, T, Kyle Jones

made a rmotion 0 adopt the Resolufion as presented. The motion was seconded by Charles Woodard
and unanimousiy adopted by the Boarg

ADOURNMENT

Theee being no further
adipurned at 5:08 pan. on motio

comments or business to discuss, the Specal Called Meeting was
n made by Chades Woodard, seconded by Joseph W, HofSer,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk ¥ the Board

tETF B r XA XN AN AR R

REGULAR MEETING

August g, 2018
700 pom.
Yhe Perquimans County Board of Commissioners mat in a reglelar

meeting on ¥Wonday, August &,
2018, at 7:00 p.m. in the Commissioners Room focated on the &rst A

oar of the Perguimens County
Courthouse Annex,
MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman Fondela A Leigh, Vice Chair
T. ¥yle Jones Edward R, Muzzulin
Charles Woodard
MERMBERS AESENT: Josaph W, Hoffler
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County #anager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the 8oazd

Hackney High, County Afiomey
After the Chaiman cafled the meetn
Chalrma led the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Edward R. Muzziin made 2 mofion to apmrove the Agenda, as amended. The motion was
seconded by Charles Woodard, The Board voted rranimausly to approve $he Agenda, as amended.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were consitered fo be routine and were unanimously approved or motion
mate by Fondella A, Leigh, seconded by Chartes Waodasd,

1. Approvel of Rinutes: July 2, 218 Reguiar Meeting, Juby 16, 208 Weak Session, ard Juty 23, 8218 Spaciat Galles

g to order, Commissioner Jenes gave the invocation ang e

eeeting.
2. Tax Release/Refund Apprevals:
PEROIIEL £ IR TAX REFITIAGS:
Hastek, Robert Andrew LA EERE
Mew vehicle, piate was ariginally placed ca wieng vehicle, Acouns o, BO4EE | TT23,
Wilson, Kennedh Alag foutleR gl
Inparrecs agsescnent oa vehicle, Account Mo, 42531734,
Lewis, Stanley & Faye 21830
[ncerrect assesement dae 1o reval. Astouns Mo 520153 for 2016
Lewis, Stanley & Faye S10830
Enccrrect assessmend ue 10 roval. Acrours Mo, $30163 e 2017,
3. Personnel Mattors:
Eraplayee Empiovee Action Grade! Mew Effective
Kame Jub Titke _ Bequivet Step | Salery Daie 3
Chriggepher Whaman Water flan Coerasar ARPrE G218 S4T2T0 | OW1Z0EE ;
£ Caityn Jovaer Digrict Soif & Water Technician FResignatica BTN I ) BRANHIS C
Emily Harresl Pa=t-TimerFill-In Cerified Tatezanenani Iaving 1o PIT Fil G| B4 Tihe | wLSiE i




3418 August§, 2018 continued V.A. - Page 2

Employes Emptoyee Actipn Grade/ New Effeetive
Mame Job Tidke Required Step Sala Date
Earry Clseapell Pat-Time/Fill-In EMT Retiremen) T L1HE201T
Debibie Lyman Par-Temc!Filk-Irs EVEE-E Retieireat | lamysmany
Katherine Weiss  j Par-Time/Fili-In E34T-] REsapnatipn E201HILT
4. StepiMarit Increases:
Employee Emplayea Lerzde Mow Eletive
Mame Job THle Sitep Salary Daie
Samanitta Fasrar DIfice Assistant [ 37 L29.5R6 Si012088
Seaiz Davenpon EMT-1 45 Edld4en SO0 HER
Fanathan Blasshard Ashisie Program Swsenvisor 44 prer Mgk B2
Tetiks Gardon Sceretary - Seniar Cenler 565 Z1L.5a%r, 012Gk
Brian Belier PYT Aninaf Canteol Qfficer 53 512,143 B0
Brias Greaory Deputy Sheriff $33 £34,240 B0 S
Erzmea Sizemare Depity Skeessfl (Certified) #32 135434 BOIHR
Sharca Cagpey Tax Clesk - DMV 584 315,196 EM1HIE
5. Budget Amtndment:
DUDGET AMENDMENT %0, 1
GENERAL FENDS
ANMOUNT
LCODE MEMEBER DESCIMETION QF CODE MCHEASE DECREASE
1348500 Stale Granes - Socia] Services 13714
H-gi0-152 Crisis Ierventicn 13714
EXPLAMATION: Toamend BY 1219 budpet 3 seflect 2otual crisis imervention finds &5 appraved by the Stags.
6. Board Appointments: The fallering Board reapnaintments ware unarémowsty anproved by the Board:
EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Hish. Hackney County Aticemey HKeapoaintenent 3 wig. BEIEZ01R
Ooerion, Meiie COC - Adiél Care Hesne Advisary Ceenmigiee Besionaticn Loivy BE0RGEE

T. Resolution: The folipaing Resolidion was Lranimously aaproved by ihe Boand:

*  Serple Eovipment The Baard adopzed e feflowing Bosclution requestiag, the Board to declars items as saplus
equipment 1o be salé an Gavieais or fraded in Tee new wehicle:

RESOLIFTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COLNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, |bs Perguimans Couey Bress of issicaters desires ta éispose of cestain suralus property of the County:
WO, THEREFORE, BE 1T REZOLYED by Ihe Perquicnans Counzy Beard of Craimissianers char:
1. The talisaing descrived vehicle 35 bteby declared to be surpdus 10 the roeds of the CTourty

183 LN E4FPInAlA 558 Qe Fard E45
IEEYEFIIIZ55240213 20415 Fezeewoad Tradler
AAHIHAZE Fyooesa | Maa 8342530 | Cepier

L The Coanty SMenager is lwreby zulbarized and dErected bo precead an dehalf of ke Perguimans Cousity Board of

=S b0 Lsse this a6 s trade-in for 1lie new amibiance being parshzsed from Nomheesiemn Emergency Wehiclas,
The Fleetwaed Trmiter and Kyocera Laptz will be sald on GovDesls,
- The Coanty reserves the right Lo deside rat g rado-in the BFOpErty 2% any 12me during thes procsss,

4. The County ddanager, in secoedancs with St lave, shall cause 2 summesy of shis msplution 1o be pudlished anes in a
EEWIpapeT heving memesat circularion in the Counly and plisce il ca ke Coungy’s websile, ARer nod less than ten 118
days from ke S2tn of aublicaticn, the Tourdy hannger is auesized 1o el the ove-described prepesty 1o the hiphest
bitder.

Adopted this the 6 day of Asgust, 2HE.

Wallace £ 3efsen, Chairman
ATTEST:

3ary P. Runniewr, Tlerk ta Bie Board
4 Hume & Communipy Care Binck Gront Tneementaging: Fhe Coumty bas been apnrved o receoive funds from the Home &

Comnunity $mme Biock Grant {HOCEG), The Boand unenimeasly autherized e Chair e Courty S106F bo sipn ke TequiE
domunsnlation o receivs besz Funds,

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The fodlowing introductions to the Board were made:

¥ Borigl Services: Susan Chansy, Secial Services Dirstter, introduccd Amy Felton - Social Workee LART who was
appaEnted on June 1, 2018 and Deanne Smith - 140 31 — Adolt Medicaic Caseworker who was appointed July 1,
208,

P Deputy Sheeil: Shesiff Sheiby Waite contacted Mary Hunnicuer, Clerk fo the Board, and notifed e that s,
Arroyo was unable 1o atend the meeting taright, He wilf snkeduce her newt month.

DMWIGHT BECOSKEY

Mr. Decoskey, new Exesulive DirectorfCES of Albemarle Hopetine, inc., infrodisca hirmself, explained the
relationship between e county and Albemarle Hopelise, and provided scrme pricrities thal shatdd be of interest o
e Board,

BILL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Jennings did not present his monthly report.  The information was includest in the Board's

Agenda Paskets.

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Ws. Chaney presented her morthly reporl.  She also reported #iat the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU} betwean the County and the State was approved but the signing page, which was
sent separately, was declinad. She fusther explained the resufis of their USDA Tite Use Raport, which
is what the State holds them [o 85%. We recoived Hree cazses of which one was overdue. She briefiy




sugust s¥ede continB@Be 3 a41g

discussed the reasons for these thiee cases. Our percentage for the monih was 63.5%. This is where
#s. Chaney is concerned about and hapes that further discussions wilf be made to improve this.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/ICOMMITTEE REFORTS
e e e e e e e L R | FERE REPURTS
The fellowing commissioners concemsicomimities repodis ware given:
¥ Commissioner hiurrubin: Mr, Mumndio asked whal was Nappening witks the old library bisildirg. Covaty Bdanager Hewh stgted
thal, 2t their retrea, the Board saié 1o o= it o ang pelit ready 1o self.

¥ Commissioner ¥elsom: Mr. Nelson provided the fodlowirg July Regicoal Telbuen tdeeting Updete:

+  FY ZEE203% single streaen fumding fos Tritliam wese eliminaied, ingtuding secutring reducticas

*  Fizst time pince 2015 we witl receive our fifl] afpeation

Hougs BilE 630

+  Significant hanges o the nvitantary Commitment Laws

*  MCO devedops a "losatrepianal anes erisis preas wille cammmamity sinketaldzes [Mngisicates, Eospitats, Law endoscema
praviders)

»  Lioemsed Clinicians will be traned o do the first SOMTAMENS X am loeg wilh & Health Sereening

*  Puxpose of legsslation. o kecp peapks oue of the ED whi have bean irvebanterily commsitied Cintrodissed hy MC Healthcars
Agsrcdalzn.t

+  Law Enforcement wha ane wrangpaeing IVC's mast sansul? e local area erisis ph=1 L identify the bacazan of Firse
coenmitmszal cxaminer.

+  Allows cespondents Lo ke de2ained in = ares fediey
facifity usE commitmens exam is svnitzBle,

Eegisiation aSe smeuices that 2 transpriatips agrosment rmus? be developed ard alt parties mist agree and sipa off

iFavaitable, clinz ar private hospital, in is hoene but g in jod or peaal

Calumshus Causty afficiatly jained Trillium eftacsive Juty | 2098, 5a v nl s rurning smoathly.

Traimings i the Monhers Resicn

*  FarBY HH7-205R we have had 9 Crisis Indervention Trainings foe Law Enforesmens alsa inclading EMS is these troinings.

*  Have pravided Youth Menr=t Health Fiese A5 Training ta 5 of o Sckocd Triand Bertie, Afready bave additiesed upcoming
rainirgs stheduled

+  Establiskes the framewosts for the Standeed andt Tailored Plans,

= hlaneged Cars Orpandzations $00'S) witl be fhe onfy opplicanes fir the Tailored Plans Sar the firsi four YEArs.

*  ARerd yrors, REP will B pat out for bid mg anky MOD's and nomprofil agergics will be flowed wr submi bids,

«  Fieme fame for Tailored Piaos shoold de aroursd JTuly 1, 202¢E.

Engiat Determingsiiz of Heplth

Sociot Determinanis of Heptk {50all) are A resjor pest of e Taiered Pian Enplemeesiaticn,

The fedlowiog SBaH are ideshed Ly e Secrelary. Hewsing, Food, Transportasion, Emaloynsent, and Persanal Safery.
When hagsc needs awe sal met, thes cur members Symptanis usualiy incrazse and higher cost services s accasged,
[F3T0H arc add &, Len gupr hers can om an their Recavery, trealmens and other suppariive sorvioes

We are sesking inpal fiom our Regional Brasds, Community Collabaratives, 2ad odher Staice holder Sraups oa sagesticns af
hom his wilk be addoessed.

UPDATES FROM COLINTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad the following updates:

#  Anment Report feom Cenptrative Extending Me. Heh explained thel, arice 2o our Aupest 20, 2013 Wark Sessica, Cooperssive
Extemstan bas mused the Beard for 3 piesic at the Exdension afiee ot 5:14 P 10 provide the Beard with thedr Annsial ftepon,

¥ Enlden Leaf Geant: Today, Mr. Heath atended o Fneeling with the Galgen Leaf representaiives 16 discuss ihe upcesning Gekden
Leaf Grant peoess. The County iz askang Bor 513 mislion Far the Beat Bagn 2d 1he Scheol Svstem is asking for £.5 miltion fer
saites ESernay Inditazives Lty bave, The Leites af ingaizy is dus Dy Sepembes T Onee the Laster of Inguicy is oppgeved, Satden
Lead wils ask us 10 submsit 2 fll groposal Tor the granl

¥ Hillary Shermar: O Tharsday, Mr Heath will mseat will Rillary Skesmar of USEDA abomt 3 grant 2s camalele ke Boal Sacin,
We e asking for spproximzcly 52 milian. e have aready ressived 53 millzan Fom Lse Senerl Asseenbly Tor 1his orgect.

¥ Buifding Injtistives: Om Aapust 367 Mr. Heath ad Ms. Chaney zre gobng 10 mseet with tive archivect abaut o pew Seciat Seevices
Bislding,

¥ Brosdbagg: = iv, the Eepsl desipnarsd approximolely 509 million o Srcadbang Infasinsturs Hipmreements,
Allowing lozad efesdric cooprrasives ik=ouph the stazs were insluded in applying bor these fands. Mr. e and My, Mefsen arg
iR 10 2T Up 4 lime 1o Lalk wilk Albemards Eleckic embesshin Comaraiam $AEMD) b tee I they would be williag 22 paneer
wilh e County 5o extend it1e e In-mile Semkans Ikaoupd the County,

¥ Astistey] Living Frcllify: Thers is g gllan ta oper a SEAE0-squane Faos essisted living Fecilty wilh 560 bheds in Eront of she new
fibrary. It wilf be gresd so provide services 10 qur Sarmmify, Prics Lo our meeting in Sepiember, & peulis hearipp will havs to be
held in arder b pet financing ands fiom a paibtic cotity} far 1his Eacilicy,

ANIBAL CONTROL ORDINANGE AMENDMENT
DR L AN L e ANGE AMENDMENT
Chaifman Nedson espiained thet the Board has heen revigwing this for several months and are
preseniing the foliowing propesed Ordinance Amentdment to our Animal Control Ordinance:
PROPOSED DROENANCE MO, 3
AMENDMENES TO ORIINANCE NO. 63;

PERQGUISEANS COUNTV ANTMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT %0k 1, DATED APRIL 7, 20E8

The foblewing 1 added 10 Lhe Pergaimans County Animal Cerdral Ordinance (Ordinance Wo. 3] wes upzimuzsly approved Sy the
FPerquimans Cowsty Baard of Cemmigsioners ag teir Repulor Mexing on Augast 6, 2018 & meceded in b Misute Book Mo L5, azge

SECTION TWO
HUMANE TREATMENT OF ANIMALS
280 Exemine, The provisicrs of dis sectiog shall aal zpply o dugs wied for Jawkul humsng purpases.

20 Defipitions, Fer purposes of ibis secticn, the veeeds and phimases below shalk have the feslowing eanings:
Aniraal: [ecludes dops, ca1s ar ceher demesticar anienals.

Cuiside Erclosare: A stracle with a solid 1o0f) ssed 10 Bouse an animss = prodest it fom: the wealbes. If the struchies is located within o
o space b o5 a keanek ar fenee, E12 strutiese must mol ke up more thar 23%6 of the corfined aea.

Teliering: Tae oct of {¥ing, chaming or restraming @ dug o o fived abject wilh & sope, chain ar olker dewics i crder to keep the dap comifaed,
This 1erm does ot incdud pestraining a 4o on an altended: Jexsh.



320 Aupust 8, 2018 continued VA,
282 Bespateiihd ifes of Dwners,

A, Cwaers of dops Bept oulsids shalk provide ar oulside croisine B ensures humane and sarilary shelter Brons heal, cold, vaim, wing and
e ard shilk provids food and walks gdeqieite 10 S2en e dog is pood heatth 2nd comfpet,

B, Animals shall not be lepd on any 1ot pnless the gvmer ar kesper of Hhe animas tecupies the praperty whees che animal &5 keat

C. Parsuam o MCGS. 14361, oo
Fuch slabale i incarperarsd herein.

283 Cruckty to Amimals, Pussuant o M.EGS. 14360, o persen shalf Hniectionalty averdrive, averload, wourd, infure, tormers, kil of
PRiEe3ary sasenance any snimel ad sich stalde s incomeeated hersin.

1,04 Tefbering. Petmanent tethering of dogs is prolssied. 13 dog shalk ke
inanimsto stRionery chiect as a means of eandinement of the dog prapery.

L08 Vielatines. Any violaticns of fhis sectbon shall be comsidercd = Class Bl Wy
acceedingly. Violations shall subject the wiofezr to al ofher remedics provided by la

- Page &

persen shall wilfully and wilbaut jussifizble excice shandan ¢ Lange to e shendoned any anims] amd

permanently tied, chazied. fastened or oerwiss teshered o amy

uéation as catfiesd it Secor Qne and shali be levied

——e H a]lad‘ihe&fmzﬁdmﬁmwﬂrdﬁmuﬁu.ﬁjwzs
adonted unatimously by the Pezgmimanz Causty Boand of Cormissaners 2 fis Regulas Megting oo the & day of Aupst, 2018 o be effptive
Emenedzasely ard as recoeded in dreir héipmte Hook Mo, £5, pege -

Wabace E, Nelson, Chairmen
Perqusmans Coumly Boasd of Commissioners
ATTEST:

SEaL

Mefary P. Bunmicult, Cerk r 1he Beard
Perguimars Causity Board of Commissioners

From the discassion ak the Board's Work Session, it was the consensus of the Board o include 2
section that exciudes dogs used for fnwhy) bunéng purposes and io simplify/clarify the outside enciosure
larguage. County Manager Heath said that these were the only items that were added iz the above

Crdinance in Api, Chairman Melsan asked if there was

Kyle Jones made = motion to adopt ordinance as proposed.  Charles Woodard s2conded the moton.
Chairman Melson asked if there was any discussion, The following matters were giscussed:

»  Comntgtianer Jopes: M Jones expiained thal, a3 he bas mensicned Bofore, Bis persoreal beliel iz thar we skoudd 5mil gur
ngdimzms ie thase matlers 4=t afecis 0 persan's e and erjevmenst of property. He Funber staled thal, whes we et in issues
kike this, it's Bordetline maraliy. For et reasan, be wilt wame Ogainst the Anssadenens. 1n addfiEan, b stated that B had never
owned a dog 1 vwas telbened and feels thil ng Gt it the Hoast s cither enbess &t wes a hunting dop. He comiued 1o
% 3 malks of palicy, it &s advisshle io 10y 1o adopt 1lsings that are based oo Fogi
naled that some of B people B were for it prrvEusly ane now coposed Lo w
Sheriff hes siated, 3 is unenfaresable beeayse e cansar cuphan what “peemesent™ is. He Gurther commenged Coualy Atcruey
High for his diligont weosk: om this. Fe bns accempliched the sk thar the Soart had asked kim o de. Cit isn’t enfnrcenble, what
is et purpose of haveng iL Tlds i bis perseasl opinin,

»> gigggigg_'ggcg Windard: Commissione Woodard asted Taursy

Connissioesr Joees” comments. O

» Commissbocer Janss: Mr Joess saled that seemetimes he daes nat amicuate his Poént & wekl as he sheald b bz wantsd o Jusginy
eedond that he is kot for Lethering. Fis ohjection is thar, when you adapt an ordinance, il needs 1o be hasee oo loghe 2nd reasan ey

Jjust o miske people happy.

*  Commissipmey Ynotspd: My Woadaot doss gl agres veith cruelty sa amiemals, Wil s help prevers shis? How o
combzal that puls a kot of stain on Bz peeple making the complaint zd our Sherifs Trepartenens,

* Commissianer Teigh: At the Wk Session, Ms. Lziph sxid 1hat ker concem was how the 5heniffs Departmens wil epfarce this

ordimanee,  Chairmean Melson said that e fesls shat it widl Bive 1o be peablic complaine dréven, Ms. Eefph agresd.
Lemmissioner Muzzulin: Mr. Mieslin ssid that b2 angy compilaist e recesved was Ak bunsing dows were excenpied Fram Lnis
codimancs.

# LChairman Melsos: The andy comdierst he has received wis 1= question, showld we have a statemens Tixe that at e 1op that tee
bunting degs were exernpt froo this Amendznent,
¥ Comynissioner Fages: hér dones 53, in closing, wilk repard Mz, Woodars's Juestion abeul Seaping cruelsy w simals, the
Stage Slamate crimimalizes His md lnys st the gpecifics in 1hat Stalkie. Wz Josies asked My, High fipae many of these cases had he
seert it his canger. They both said that thers had besn wery few cases, This is because it is veny EiFEicill do prowe,
Commissioner Woadard asked them to review the process to adopt an Ordinance agair. Colnty
Altorney High expiained that, 2t the frst reading, i the Ordinance did not pass unanimously but by a
raajority, it would be voted on again at the next mesking. A¢ that Bme, a simple majority would pass it
County Manager Heath said that, if #t doss not pass teright. then he thinks that inis ends tonight. If e
Board wants to present another version, we should have 2 public kearing and start the process over
2gain. Commissianer jones asked that, i we coninue bo work on this, will the County Attorney get paid
for his work, Mz Meath s3id yes. Thers Leing any further discussion, fe motion died by a vote of two
(2} ko three (3} with Commissioners Muzzulin, Jones, and Leigh voting against e motion.

PERGCUIMANS COUNTY ESFRLP 1719 BID AWARD

County Manager Heath explainad that on July 5, 20148, bids were opened from contractors Hat
wanted to work on the fve dwellings that quelified for e Single Family Rehabiltstion Grant,  After
finding out that an interested cortrastor was left off the bid tist, the project was msbidded and He bigs
were apened on July 28, 2018. The bids received were as follows:

Case HOZ LCose 44 Crse #5 Caze 407 Casc #34
Contractar 07 5 Covers Gradea S 47 ety Church Al ] 2075 Gavenl Gargen = | ¥4.8 Chaerk 51 13RS
Herleed Belriidere Alerifard Teortfard Herilend
Blair Shares Buslders SIL50E 524,700 R = R M~ 1 S50
B&H Constrmlion S23.850 $21.850 SER 85D CRRTOL S
WWislizen Halbey Constnastion 522,37 535,325 312,700 §24,875

The low bids are hiahlighted. Sdward R. Muzzulin made a molion to award e bids ta the low
bidders. The motion was seconded oy Charles Woodard. Chalrman Nefson asked if there wers ahy
guestions o comments. Commissionar Leigh asked ¥ Wilkiam Holley Constriscéon is related fo the Holly



August BMEAS coninBage 5 3404

Constnaction that did Ms. Simpsen waozk, County Marager Heath said it was not. Thers being ne furter
discussion, the Board unanimously awarded the bids as follows:

i DBlxirShores B&L ¢ WHliam Halbey
Cast Number {  Builders Conseruclion | ComsiracSon
Case #3 - 267 5 Covens Garden % Herlieng 521908
Case 4 - 147 Bothany Chusch Rd, Belviders S2EES0
Case #05 - 211 § Covent Gardes 51, Hertiord 35,375
Case #07 - 306 5 Chisrch 51, Hertfard 321,73
Lot H0%- 112 Einp 5, Hertfood 359,904

SENIORS HEALTH INSURANCE [NEFORMATION PROGRAM {SHUP GRANT

Chalrman Malson recognized Jewel Wnslow, Cooperative Extension Birector, who explained that
the County has been awarded the $2.160 SHUP Grent. She {s asking that the Board accept the funds
and authorized the Chairenan and County Staff to sign the documentation when we racaive it On
raobion made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Fondella A, Leigh, the Seand unanimeously accepked Hhe
SHIIP Furds in the amount of $2.160 and authorzed Chairman and County Steff 1o sign e
tocumentation.
PUBLIC COMBMENTS

LAl WAREEN T 5
There were no plblis comments.

ADJOUIRMNMENT

There being ne further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjpumed at
840 pam. on motion made by Chares Weoedard, seconded by Edward R, Muzzulin,

Wiallace £. Meisan, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
WORK SESSION
August 20, 2048
FOCom.

Due to a lack of business to discuss, #e Perglimans County Board of Commissionars Wark
Session on August 29, 2018 was cancelled.

Wh R R XA EE R A Aok A AN R



P Box T
Hertford, MLC. 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

August 28, 2018

Tax Refunds: (Perguimans County)

NEtEsll

ehicle was repossessed.

Account #: 0040783606

Pergnimans Connty’s Vision:

To be a community of opportunity inwhich 1o live, fearn, work, prosper and play.

V.B.

- Page 1

Phone; (252) 426-7010
(252) 426-3564
Fax: (257) 426-4034



V.Ci. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 2] AT

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MNAME: Kathieen Brooks SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Social Worker Hi DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 2018

GRADE: 67 STEP: 4 SALARY: $ 38,338,

Nis. Brooks is currently employed with Perquimans Social Services but will be moving to the So-
cial Work unit. She will be a Social Worker H working against the It position for one year.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE

[J RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

GOMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION “m*m“mm:;uuw MANAGER APPROVAL
5)71 D 7}7 Cf’iaf’h_ﬂ ; W
DATE:  August 21, 2018 DATE: ﬁ/ZZ/B
FEINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C1l - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO, BOX 107
Hertford, North Czaroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVECES BOARD 252-426-7373 - FAX 426-1248 BIRECTOR
Terissa 3. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chancy
Diannre M, Layden
Chartes Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: Angust 21, 2018

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliot, DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Director ém@m @)QH”LL-LI’

Subject: New Employee

Perguimans County Department of Social Services has offered the Social Worker 111
Adult Services position to Ms. Kathleen Brooks and she has accepted the position.

Ms. Brooks is currently employed with Perquimans Social Services as a Medicaid worker
but her education and degree is in Social Work. Ms. Brooks will begin her new position
effective Seplember 1, 2018.

Ms. Brooks will be a Social Worker II working against the I position for one vear. She
will be classified as a Grade 67 Step 4 with an annual salary of § 38,338.

H vou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext, 128.

Perquimans County’s Visien
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, leamn, work, prosper and play.



V.C.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: - - -

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name: Reobert Russell (ray TIL SOC. SEC. NO.:

7 ..
POSITION: D {’:ﬁ u ))J}r DEPT.: S bher % %)
@' NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 7 ’} - / g

craoe: O srep | saiamvi_ 3 213
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Upeq Complefion of BLET inemme £ gmde 65

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
H DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TICNARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOQR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COGUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

sFdrdd ik bbkh ki ik i e

DEPARTMENY RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/T;%Q m ah J‘IEM

DATE: g -22-/§ DATE: Ef/ LA {/fg

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Reaviser 8N4



V.C3. - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt —

From: Jonathan Nixon <jnixen@perquimanscountync.govs>

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 10:50 AM

To: ‘Ashlee Bockelman'

Cc: Mary Hunnicutt; 'Frank Heath'; "Tracy Mathews'; adminems@perquimanscountync.gov
Subject: RE: Bockelman resignation

Ashiee,

Thanks for your previous service with Perquimans EMS and we wish you the all the best. Keep us in mind for future
part-time employment,

Sincerely,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS ~ Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 583

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cefl

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and piay.

From; Ashlee Bockelman [mailto:ashiesbockelman@®gmail.com}
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Jonathan
Subject: Bockelman resignation

Good Moming,

I am writing to inform you of my resignation from Perquimans EMS. I will bring by my issued items to furn in
omorrow,

Thank you,
Ashlee Bockelman



V.C.4. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27544

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 — FAX 426-1240 BIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Sosan M. Chaney
Dianne M. Layden

Charles Woeodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: Angust 20, 2018

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliot, IS8 Fiscal Officer

i
From: Susan Changy ) ZL@M Cp’}mti

Subject: Employee Resignation

Attached please find a letter of resignation from Perquimans County employes, Beverly
Pulley as well as a letter of acceptance of her resignation. Ms. Pulley’s last day of
employment with Perquimans County Department of Social Services will be Friday,
August 31, 2018.

) Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C4. - Page 2

PERCUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
g PO BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - Fax 426-1240 PIRECTOR
Diapne M. Layden Chair Susan M. Chaney
Charles Woodard
Brende Diftard
Aungust 20, 2018

Ms. Beverly Pulley
115 Shawmnee Trail
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Pulley,

Ireceived your letter dated August 17, 2018 formally notifying me of your resignation from the Perquimans
County Department of Social Services effective August 31, 2018. This letter is to inform you that I accept your
resignation as an Income Maintenance Caseworker,

On behalf of the entire agency, I wish youn well,

Sincerely,

BumanT]. Chamy

Susan M. Chaney
Director

~ cc: personmel file

Perquimans County’s Vision
Tobe 2 community of opportunity in which to live, learn, waork, prosper and play.



V.C4. - Page 3

7
August 17, 2018

Susan Chaney
Director of DSS
103 Charles Street
Hertford, NC 27944

Susan,

I am writing to announce my resignation from Perquimans County Department of Social Services,
effective Friday, August 31, 2018.

Sincerely,

oy Pesby,

Beverly Pulley

CC: Frank Heath
Mary Hunnicutt



V.C5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY _
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.0O. BOX 197
Hertford, North Carelina 27944

SOCIAL SERVIECES BOARD 252-426-T373 — FAX 426-1240 PIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianne M. Layden

Charies Woodarg

MEMORANDUM

Date: Angust 22, 2018
To: Fraok Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliot, DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Director ém QT CP’JG,O’L,?_A,!

Subject: Employee Resignation

The Perquimans County Department of Social Services has received a resignation from
Nicole Hunter. Her last day of employment will be September 5, 2018,

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C.5. - Page 2

August 22, 2018

Bear Susan,

! am writing to inform you that | am resigning from my posltion as NEMT Coordinator. My jast day will
be Wednesday September 5, 2018.

Thank you and the staff at Perquimans County DSS for the many opportunities, both professional and
personal, that added to my growth and development. | have enjoyed my time with the agency
especially the support provided te me over the course of my time. f you need my assistance on
anything please do not hesitate, '

Thank you againi
Sincerely,

ot St

Micole Hunter



VDl - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jacguetine S. Frierson S0C. SEC. NG.:

POSITICN: Register of Deeds DEPT.: Register of Deeds

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 70 STEP: 7 SALARY:  $45.685
[1 JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M enns RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _78 STEP: 8 SALARY: $48,232

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
i
i' i)
DATE: DATE: 5/ 29 / /8
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: “B‘J';?‘;?) 1B

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kay Hal S0OC. SEC, NO.
POSITION: Social Worker I} DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

E DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE

xx[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: 9-1-2018 GRADE: 67 STEP: 7 SALARY: $ 41,234,

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECO!’JIE‘IENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION *mm“w*m:;uﬁw MANAGER APPROVAL

é?{ D{?m‘?? (’})anﬂ,}{ //}'MM’" ath

DATE:  August 22 2018 DATE: g ; z:’-ﬁg
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.2. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ?JQQ 13

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Pam Midgett SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Income Maintenance Supervisor H BEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY FERiGD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

BATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {(YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE

xx RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: 9-1-2018 GRADE: 67 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 37,400..

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Tk ik kit kfdikkd

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CcOu TY MANAGER APPROVAL

?Fh(}:”?’}j’? C})@m%

DATE:  August 22 2018 BA'FE 8 /21/{5
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORNM DATE SUBMITTED: August 22, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Faith Broughten SOC. BEC. NO.:
POSITION: __AEMT DEPY.: EMS

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD:

m

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROCBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

82 712018 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: £6 _STEP: 3 SALARY: $17.21 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSOMNEL POLICY.

o e e e e de e e ik il Ak Tk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/ _/TA A’n‘{l“’h{ : m
Dﬁ'g 8/22/2018 B!ATE: ﬁ’/ ?—“3/ 1§

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.E. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2019 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-033 State Grants - Senior Medicare 2,160
10-615-148 SHIP Funds 2,160

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/19 budget to include the SHIIP Grant amount as
approved by the State as discussed and approved during the 8/6/2018 BCC Meeting.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ABOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finence Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.E - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COUNRTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

NG. 3

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2019 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
50-348-006 Perquimans Marine Park Basin 2,882 325
50-000-724 Perquimans Marine Park Basin 2,882,325

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/19 budget to include an awarded Commerce Centre
Grant for Perquimans Marine Park Basin as discussed and approved at the July 2, 2018

BCC Meeting.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

Chairman, Board of

Commissioners

Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.E. - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-365-003 USDA - Grant 14,000
10-420-043 Co. Mgr. - USDA Grant/Expenditure 14,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/18 budget to include the USDA Grant.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADCPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

Chairman, Board of

Commissioners

Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.E. - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. &

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2019 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-012 State Grants - Emergency Management 13,5675
10-530-338 Hazardous Material Grant 13,675

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/19 budget to include the MazMat grant.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




V.F1. - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt

From: Shelby White <swhite@perquimanscountync.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:57 PM

To: ‘Mary Hunnicutt'

Subject: Animal Controf Board

Mary,

I spoke with Bethany Thompson this afternoon and asked would she be willing to remain on the Animal Controf Board to
which she stated she would. | would ke to recommend her reappointment to the Animal Control Board as
representative from the SPCA.

Thank you,
Shelby



VF2. - Page 1

Eiéaﬁ Hunnicutt

From: Rhonda Money <rhondamoney@perquimanscoLintync.govs
Sent: Maonday, August 27, 2018 10:21 AM

To "Mary Hunnicutt'

Subject: A.G. Roberts will renew term on Planning Board

Mary,

rr. A.O. Roberts has confirmed he will renew his Planning Board term. 1 think this will make Oct 2018 to Sept 2020 his
3rd term. [Oct 2012 —Sept 2015 was 1™ term; Oct 2015 — Sept 2018 was 2™ term]

As previously noted, Mr. Paul Kahl will be retiring from the Planning Board for a well deserved rest,

Rhonda Money

Planner/GIS

{252} 426-2027 Planning Office [Mon, Wed & Fri]
{252} 426-2855 GIS Office

Perguimans County's Vision: To be @ community of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.



VE3., - Page 1

Rhonda Munt_ax

M

From: Kahi, Paul <kahip@co.pasquotankncuss
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:31 AM

To: 'Rhonda Money'

Subject: Planning Beard

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

| got your phone message, thank
been a total honor and priviiege
time to retire from the board.

¥ou so very much for all you do. Yes | have been on the board for a while and it has
to serve. There comes a time ali good things come to an end and | think it is about my

Paul



VF4 &5 - Page 1

Maz Hunnicutt

From: Rhonda Money <rhondamaoney@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 2:55 P

To: "Mary Hunnicutt’

e ‘Frank Heath'

Subject: Beoard of Adjustment member terms

| spoke with Mr. Pete Overman this morning on the phone and he chooses o retire from the Board of Adiustment, He
said it was fun while he was on it, but he feels 2 ttie oid to be doing that anymaore,

Mr. Lynwood Winslow, I} left a voice message saying he will renew his Board of Adjustment term.

Rhonda Money
Planner/GIS

{252) 426-2027 Planning Office [Mon, Wed & Fri}
{252) £25-2855 GiS Office

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of apportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.



North Carolina Department of Agriculture
and Consumer Services

N.C. Forest Service

Steven W. Troxler Scott Bissette
Commissioner Assistant Cormmissioner

M. C. Forest Service
861 Berea Church Road
Ehzabeth City, NC 27509

Aungust 13, 2018

Mr. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath:

Enclosed you will find three copies of the 2018-2019 County Cooperative Agreement with
The North Carolina Forest Service. Please sign all three copies and return them in the enclosed
self-addressed stamped envelope.

We will forward them to the NCDA&CS Chief Deputy Commissioner, David Smith. After he has
signed them, an original signed copy will be mailed to you for your records.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
~e LA
Michael Petruncio
Brstrict Forester
MPH]
Enclosures

1516 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, Morth Carolina 27659-1600

Fhone: {319} 857-4801 « FAX: {918] B57-4802 - www ncforestsenvics. gov
An Equal Oppaortunity Employer



V.G.1. - Page

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services

$ 137,131
Total Cooperative
Appropriation

§ 89,135
State 65%

$ 47,996
County  35%

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROTECTION, DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
OF FOREST LANDS IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY NORTH CARGLINA

THIS AGREEMENT, made under authority of *“An act to authorize Counties to
cooperate with State in Forest Protection, Reforestation and promotion of Forest
Management,” Article 75 of Chapter 106, ¢.S. 106-89% through .8S. 106-310, by
Session Laws 2011-145, s. 13.25(p), effective July 1, 2011, and also under
authority of the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
{hereinafter Called the Department), party of the first part, and the Board of
Commissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY in the State of North Carolina (hereinafter
called the Board}, party of the second part, witnesseth:

That WHEREAS the said Board, recognizing the need for active forest protection,
development, reforestation, management and improvement in PERQUIMANS COUNTY
has accepted the offer of the Department for cooperation in accompiishing this object:

Now, THEREFORE, in consideraton of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the
said parties contract and agree to maintain a legally appointed and equipped Forest
Ranger organization in said county at the joint cost of the State and County, insofar as
the joint funds will permit, as follows:

PartI. THE DEPARTE:'EENT AGREES:

1. To select and employ a County Forest Ranger for the purposes of controliing
forest fires in said County; for detecting and extinguishing fires that break out;
for investigating the origin of forest, woodland and field fires; for enforcing State
forest fire laws; for taking such preventive measures, educational and otherwise,
as shall seem necessary to prevent forest fires; for developing and improving the
forests through reforestation, promotion and practice of Forest Management
practices; and for protection from insects and diseases.

2. Fo furnisti to each Forest Ranger so employed a badge of office, stationery and
report forms, instructional posters for use in the County, leaflets for distributing
to landowners amd others; to purchase necessary equipment, communication
systems, and other Forestry improvements deemed necessary insofar as the
joint funds will permit.

3. To pay the Forest Ranger for all official services rendered at a fair rate of pay.

Rates of pay are to be established by the Department in accordance with existing
State salary schedules.

Page 1 of 3

2



Vv.G.l. - Page 3

4. To direct, supervise, instruct, and inspect, through its agents, the work and
conduct of the Forest Ranger, to discipline and, when necessary, discharge such
Forest Ranger.

5. To submit to the Board of Commissioners monthly for at other mutually
satisfactory intervals} an itemized statement of all monies to be paid by the
County and those paid by the Department for the proper conduct of the work
within said County.

f. To make available annually from State, Federal, and other funds allotted to it,
the sum of EIGHTY-NINE THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-FIVE
DOLLARS ($89,135)} as its share of an annual budget of $137%,131 for carrying
en the work in said County.

Part Ii. THE BOARD AGREES:

1. To pay the Department 35% of the total cost of the Forest Ranger salaries and
expenses and of other proper expenditures made in connection with the over-all
Forestry program in said County, upon receipt end coensequent approval r&f the
periodic statements submitted by the Department.

2. To appropriate annually the sum of FORTY-SEVEN THOUSAND, NINE
HUNDRED NENETY-SIX DOLLARS [$47,996) which sum shall be available for
expenditure under the terms of this Agreement, and shall represent the County's
share of the anmual budget.

Part I0. IT I8 EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY BOTH PARTIES:

1. That this Agreement becomes effective July I, 2018, and lasts through June 30,
2019,
2. Payments made for services rendered in a prior contract period will apply toward

the contract period in which the services were rendered and not toward the
condract period when the payments are made.

3, That the annusal appropriations as set forth above may be revised by mutual
agreement between the Department and Board, based on the amount of annuaal
appropriation desirable for the proper conduct of the Forestry work, such
revision to become effective at the beginning of a given Fiscal Year. Any unused
balance of County funds remaining at the end of a Fiscal Year shall revert to
said County unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by both parties.

4. That the Board reimburse the Department as provided in Part IE, Ttem I, by
forwarding a cownty voucher drawn in favor of the Department for the amount of
the County's share of expenditures as set forth in the Department's pericdic
statement to the Board. That such peyments be made by the Beoard within

" thirty days following receipt of the Department's billing.

5. The title to all improvements and eguipment purchased and/or constructed in
connection with this Agreement will rest with the Department; such materials or
their equivalent will remain in the County as long as this Agreement is in effect,
or as long as they are needed by the Departinent for the proper conduct of the
work therein,

Page20f 3



V.G.1. - Page

&, That the Forest Ranger periodically or at the request of the Board, shall present
to the Board statements of the work being done within the County, so that said
Board may be fully informed at all times regarding the Forestry finances and
activities within the County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties do hereunto affix their nares and

seals upon the date herein below specified.

For the Board of County Commissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Bate County Manager

Provisions for the payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement have been

made by appropriation duly made or by bonds or notes duly authorized, as required by

the County Fiscal Control Act.

Date ' County Finance
Officer

For the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

Drate Signature

N. David Smith
Chief Deputy Commissioner

Pape 3a0f 3



V.G.2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY T

FONDELLEA A LEIGH

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W HOFFLER
T.EYLE JONES
PG BGX 45 EDWARD R, MUZZULIN
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODATD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY P. HUNNICUTT . - COUNTY ATTORMEY
CEERE T BOARD
A AT RESOLUTION
LITTER SWEEP FALL 2018
¥ PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation organizes an annual Fall
statewide roadside cleanup to ensure clean and beautifitl roads in North Caroling; and

WHEREAS, the Fall 2018 “Litter Sweep” roadside cleanup will take place September 24 - 28,
2018, and encourages local governments and communities, civie and professional groups, businesses,
churches, schools, families and individual citizens to participate in the Department of Transportation
cleanup by sponsoring and organizing local roadside cleanups; and

WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Highway volunteers, Department of Transportation employees,
Department of Correction inmates and community service workers, local government agencies,
community leaders, civic and community organizations, businesses, churches, schools, and
environmentally concerned citizens conduet annual local cleanups during “Litter Sweep™ and may
receive certificates of appreciation for their participation; and

WHEREAS, the great natural beauty of our State and a clean environment are sources of great
pride for all North Carolinians, attracting tourists and aiding in recruiting new industries;-and

WHEREAS, the cleanup will increase awareness of the need for cleaner rea{isilees, emphasize
the importance of not littering, and encourage recycling of solid wastes; and

WHEREAS, the 2018 LITTER SWEEP cleanup will celebrate the 36" Anniversary of the
North Carolina Adopt-A-Highway program and its approximate 6,000 volunteer groups that donate their
labor and time year round to keep our roadsides clean.

WHEREAS, the LITTER SWEEP cleanup will be a part of educating the children of this Great
State regarding the importance of a clean environment to the quality of life in North Carolina;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners do hereby proclaim September 24 - 28, 2018, as “FALL LITTER SWEEP” time in

Perquimans County and encourage its citizens to take an active role in making our community cleaner
and more beautiful.

ADOPTED the 4™ day of September, 2018.

{(SEAL) Fondella A. Leigh, Vice Chair
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicntt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
1o be a community of opportunity in which to Hve, learn, work, prosper and play.



Perquimans

350"

Anniversary

1668-2618

August 28, 2048

Perguimans County Commissioners:
Tax bills are expected to be mailed on Wednesday, August 29"

We plan to go live with our upgraded software the weekend of September 8.

Bill jennings
Perquimans County Tax Administrator

VIL A,

Page 1



VHA. - Page 2

T47 M. Front Street
Post OFffice Box 7
Hertford, MNC 27044

Phone: {252} 426-7010
{252} 426-5564
Fax: {252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- August 2018

GARNISHMENTS.: $3706.87

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $16,051.84

DEBT SETOFES: $0




VHLA.2. - Page 1

IN HONOR OF
LEO HIGGINS

SATURDAY SEPTEMBER 15, 2018
4:30PM — 7PM

PERQUIMANS COUNTY HiGH ScHOOL, HERTFORD, NC

In honor of a picneer in our community, you are cordially invited to join us
for dinner as we give thanks and recognition to Mr. Leo Higgins for his
instrumental role in Perquimans County as a leader of the Perquimans
20{20 Vision. His unwavering dedication made it possible for Perquimans
County to have its highly successful Senior Center along with many other
contributions. Please help us as we celebrate a valuable member of our
community.

FOR MORE INFORMATION & RSVP THE NUMBER ATTENDING BY SEPT, 1,2018
CONTACT FRED YATES; FREC(@INTELIFORT.COM OR PETER LEROY, 426-1089;
PCLERQY 3G GMAIL.COM

PLEASE BRING INVITATION FOR ADMITTANCE




X.A. - Page 1
LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS 8/28/2018
ADDRESS CITY | STATE ZiP PHONE COMMITTEES
104 New River Drive Hetford | NG Z1944 | (252)426-1425 | 1 |Chowan Hospiia Board
catmeneal@gmail.com {252} 436-4743 | 2 }albemarle Hospitaf Board

i

3. JHistoric Hertford
4.J0ihers as needed

177 Perrys Bridge Road

} Behidere

[ (252} 207-7505

1.JBoard of Elections
diannelayden@hughes.net 2.fSocial Services Board
3.[Board of Adiizstrent
4,
Schulfz, Brooke Lee {251 Center Hil Highway Hertford NC 27444 {252} 335-0074 1.}Animai Controf Board
bschultz@woodforest.com 2.!55@1 . Coungcil
JJPAWS & AWARE
: i N S 4 §Smart Start Board
Mathis, Lynn W 178 Sue Lane Hertiord MC 2ipd4 1.{Ptannting Board
mahitabel@remail.com B LTI 2ZiRCED
v masthis@ricdenr.gov 3.{Albemarie Commission
McNaught, Ruth 162 Roanoke Drive {252) £26-5271 1.|Locat Library Board
Rmcnaughtl62@gmail.com {252 435-T805 Z
L 3.
4,

2379 Center Hill Highway

MISSIONER 137201

awlennen7o@gmail.com

Hertford

{252) 3324551

{252} 569-334% _

1.JEcon. Devel, Commission
2.[Planning Board

3.JRPO Sieering Commitiee
4 fLocal Library Board

}Damron, Charlotte 1425 Harvey Point 1. fTourism Development Board
Sy chdamron®@live.com § (23330 | 2
iples, Archie 1126 W. Grubb Street Hertfard NG 27944 ¥ (252}482-1033 { 1.{Historic Herfford, Inc.,
archieaples@vyahoo.com co cizen] (978 2180606 | 2{Local Library Board
Begket, Stephen &. 111 Shady Cirgle Hertfond NC 27944 (252) 425-3817 1.45e Cilizen Adv, Board
shurket@{x.netcom.com ; : o (252) 3374303 | 2
1 4
Herteord [252) 426-9263 |  1.JBoard of Adjusiments
townadmin@townofhertfordne.cor (252) 426-7805 | 2{Econ Dev Commission
{252) 312-377 3.JPtanning Board
o] 4. {RPO Steering Committee
Gordon, Netlis W 1777 Harvey Point Road Herlford NG 2raa4 | (252) 428-7807 1. Comm. Adv. Committes
GAEnAEEEnE no e-mail address (252) 426-8308 | 2.
3
3
Simpson, Emestine E. ]398 Chapanoke Road Hertford HC 27944 | (252 264-3284 1 |Comm. Ady. Committee
ernestine_simpson@®yahoo.com } -| (252) 4357769 | 2.|Planning Board
3 siyET] 3|Citizen Advisory Board
E 4 15r Citizen Agdv, Board
Swain, Linda E. 134 Laurel Strest Hertford 1.|Comm. &dv. Comemittes
madeline@mediacombhb.net 2 [Chowar: Hosp Foundation
B L 3.JAging Advisory Councit
4. fabemarie District Jail




{252) 331-8001

XA - Page 2
LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS 8/28/2018
KAME ADDRESS oy STATE Faly PHONE COMMITTEES
1832 New Hope Road Hertiorg NG 7944 1 (252 4642087 | 1. F’Eanning Board
Jeureseedfarms@yahoo.com (252) 264-3326 2.4Vl Ag District Commitiee
(252) 3339575 |  3.|Water Mgmt Commitiee
_ Rkt I3
| 725 Sandy Cross Road Helvidere {252)297-2746 | 1.JPlanning Beard
lzssiter @pgschools.org 2.|Board of Commissioners
3
jLacefield, Charles 234 Beech Point Bivd, Hartford NG 270944 | (252} 426-4851 1.JC0A - Board of Trustees
jcwlacefield@earthlink.n SRR 2.JChowan Hospital Board
3.1Bd of Comm Fasilitaior
Cverran, Pete P.O. Box 105 Hertford NG 2744 (252) 426-7814 | 1.{Planning Board
saltpeterpete@hotmail.com SRR i (252)426-7117 | 2 |Any other as needed
4.

IWinsiow, 1, Lynwood

1309 Belvidere Road
tewii@inteliport.com

VAT

w

Flansing Board
Board of Adjustmants

228 Bethany Church Road

[253) 207-2561

Social Services Soard

thlanchard@pes.k12.nc. [252) 426-7355 Albe Hosp Board of Trustees
{252} 338-5073 COA - Board of Truskees
E R R Smart Start Board
Pags, Frank 147 Explorer Arch Hertford NC 27944 | {252)426-1149 [pinzies Creek Utiity Disbrict
paged@embargmail.com £757} 376-2001
F¥night, Warshal 1751 Body Road Herfford | NG 27048 § [253) 264-320 }Hoard of Adjustments
marshaitknight751@centuryiink.net: o ESMCHTEES LD S AP kanning Board

Mehduitan, Philip

11 W. Camp Penry Road |
gsmgr@hughes‘net

Hertord

27944

[353] 5642071

COA - Board of Trustees
County Historians

Waodtand Church Rd.
escuSviking@vyahoo.co

i Pl ol A e i di ) P e Fal e e Pl

[Planning Boardg
Albe Dist Jait Commission

Anfoine J. Mocre 116 Sydnf Street Herdfford | NC 27944 | ({252} 3350562 { 1{Planning Board
¥ (252} 3381505 § 2.
Semith, Jr, Lewis W.  }127 Smith Cove Road Hertford NG Zroas 1 (252} 4257347 t.§Ptanning Board
lewis_smith@ncsu.edu | (252}426-7184 | 2.]Agn Adv Board
A (252)331-3362 { 3.
Reed, Deborah S, 1488 Center Hil Hwy Hertiord NE 27944 331-5426 1.1Board of Adjusiment
deborahreed74@gmail.com S i) 2 |Recreation Adv Board
4.




XA, - Page 3

LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS 8/28/2018
ADDRESS oIy | STATE | zP PHONE COMMITTEES
948 Pender Road Herford | NC | 27944 | (252) 312.0608 Board of Adjusiment

; }}gbbs@habbsfumiture‘mm

(252) BE2-3048 Sr Citizen Adv. Board

[252) 4262027 Local Library Board

Jennifer Poppert 1{]6 ﬁ.reneuse Creei: Et Hertford WC 27944 | {252) 3318368 : H.ocal Library Board

Philip 3. Mchulian, Jr. |111 Camp Perry Road Herthord MC 27944 | {252 254-2021
smir@hughesnet: 2571:339-T285

COA Board of Trusises
County Historians

Bprid Smith 800 Lake Road Rerford | NG | 2/94 | (35074953162
aasmith12@gmailcom: -(252) 384:4977:]

[Recreation Adv Board

I Pl e E o e P A s W Bl




X.A. - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are & Perquimans Counfy resident and wouid Hke to volunteer your time and expertise to your
comnenity, please complete and return tor

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
oo Clerk to the Board
P.O Box 45
Hertford, NG 27944

Fleaﬁiist in order of preference the Boards and Commissicns for which you would be willing to serve:

1. ﬂ.fﬂ? f 6? 3

2 4.
Your full name fa"".'d' f :’?— &f;ﬁffﬁ
Date of Birth ~{3- ¥?7/

Maiting Address 9!"’ 4 LinnE }-;f' ~ .Qé‘
City and Zip Code A’( 6%3% el N .

Home Phone Wark Phane Cett Phone 340 - 2543

Current Job Title _ =Pt fve e c—

Company of Agency

Email Addrass fo ;ﬁr

Do you Tive in tha colnty? Ye g Mo B
Flease list the name of your Township "%P“[’{\ £ (

{This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at (252) 426-7030)
Educational Background ] : L

work Experience (LJSA2S - | (’arﬁrfm F:’:—rhf
f Col ey T
- - WY
KRG neg FAY o el 1 P S ,}:ﬁ'i&ﬂ&f L
Prior Boardfﬂemmutteel/Expenence Mo Ne.

This "Statement of Interest to Serve™ will remain active for iwo (2] years from dale received in the
County Manager's Qffice.

H 1 am appoinied o seeve on one of more boards, 1 wilk agree Dy signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to excesd unexcused absences as
set forth by the bysdpws or neles for that Board,

T A 08 QY. Qa/8

Signature {/ H Date

Please feel free te altach o resine or additional information if to desired.




X.B. - Page 1

107 M. Front Sireet
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252} 426-7010
{252} £26-5564
Fax: (252} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

August 21, 2018

To: Perquimans Board of County Commissioners

The Perquimans County Tax Office has been approached by several people who may be interested in
purchasing parcel 3-0040-HH407-H. This parcel is currently owned by Perquimans County.

I am asking permission to turn this property over to Helen Hunter, the county’s liaison for selling county
owned parcels, vehicles, etc.

Bill Jer:;'imgs
Perquimans County Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a communify of opportunity in which fo live, learn, work, prosper, and plav.



XC. - Page 1

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF
PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA AT ITS REGULAR MEETING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 4,
2018

At approximately 6:55 p.m., the Chair of the Board of Commissioners of the County of
Perguimans, North Carolina ("Board") opened the public hearing relating to the Project and
Bonds as set forth in the public hearing notice published on August 20, 2018 and attached as
Exhibit A.

A compilation of the comments received is set for in Exhibit 8.

Thereupon, the Chair closed the public hearing and the Board adopted the foliowing
resclution;

A RESOLUTION

REGARDING THE I[SSUANCE BY THE PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY OF
TS ASSISTED LIVING REVENUE BONDS, IN ONE OR MORE SERIES, IN
THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $17,500,000, FOR THE
PURPOSE OF FINANCING OR REFINANCING THE ACGUISITION AND
CONSTRUCTION OF CERTAIN ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES LOCATED
IN THE COUNTY; AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the Public Finance Authority {"Authority™), a State of Wisconsin commission,
acting by and through its Board of Birectors, is authorized and empowered under and pursuant
to the provisions of Sections 68.0301, 66.0303 and 66.0304 of the Wisconsin Statutes, as
amended ("Act”), to issue bonds and enter into agreements with public or private entities for the
purpose of financing capital improvements located within or without the State of Wisconsin and
owned, sponsored or controlled by a participant, as defined in the Act;

WHEREAS, PERQUIMANS PROPCO HOLDINGS, LLC and PERQUIMANS OPCG HOLDINGS,
LLC, each a MNorth Caroling fimited liabifity company, the scle member of each is Regional
Housing & Community Services Corporation, a California nonprofit corporation and an
organization described in Section 501(c}{3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
("Code"} (collectively, “Borrower”} has applied to the Authority to issue its Assisted Living
Revenue Bonds (“Bonds") in one or more series in an aggregate principal amount of
$17,500,000, which will be loaned to the Borrower to () finance or refinance {(a) the acquisition
of land, certificates of need, licenses (b) certain predevelopment expenses, and (¢} construction
of an approximately 53,244 square foot, 83 unit {100 beds) assisted living facility located at the
approximately 17 acre parcel on the east side of S. Church Strest immediately south of the 8.
Church Strest Bridge and across from the intersection of ARPDC St and S. Church St in
Hertford, Perguimans County, NC 27930 {collectively, the “Project”) and (ii) pay certain fees
and costs associated with the issuance of the Bonds;

WHEREAS, the Project will be initially owned and operated by the Borrower;

WHEREAS, the Borrower anticipates that the Project will benefit the County of
Perquimans, North Carofina {("County™, generally and, in particular, by providing affordabie,
decent, safe, and sanitary housing and assisted living facilities for people from the County and
surrounding areas;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 68.0304{11}a) of the Wisconsin Statutes and Section 4
of the Amended and Restated Joint Exercise Power Agresment Relating to the Public Finance



XL - Page 2

Authority dated as of September 28, 2010 {collectively, “Authority Requiremenis’) and
Section 147(f} of the Code and Treasury Regulations Section 5£.103-2{f), as amended
{collectively, “Federal Tax Requirements™), prior to the issuance of the Bonds by the Authority,
and after a public hearing held foliowing reasonable public notice, the Borrower has requested
the Board of Commissioners of the County {("Board™), as the highest elected representatives of
the County, the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the Project is
located, to approve the Authority's issuance of the Bonds and the financing the Project in the
County;

WHEREAS, on this date, prior to any deliberations regarding this Resolution, the County
held a public hearing at which all interested persons have been given a reasonable opportunity
to express their views on the focation of the Project, the issuance of the Bonds and other related
matters. The public hearing was duly noticed by publication, attached as ExhibitA. in a
newspaper having general circulation in the County, not less than 14 days prior to the date
hereof, and

WHEREAS, at the Borrower's request, the Board now desires fo approve the Authority's
issuance of the Bonds and the financing of the Project in order to satisfy the Authority
Requirements and the Federal Tax Reguirements.

NOW, THEREFCRE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board as follows:

Section 1. Based solely on information providad to the County by the Borrower, it is
hereby found, determined and declared that {a) the Project is anticipated fo benefit the genaral
public welfare of the County by providing affordable, decent, safe and sanitary housing and
assisted living facilities, and {b) the Project and the Bonds will give rise 1o no pecuniary fiability
of the County, or a charge against its general credit or taxing power.

Section 2. As required by and in accordance with the Authority Requirements and
the Federal Tax Requirements, the Board, as the applicable elected representatives of the
governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the Project is located, approves the
Authority’s issuance of the Bonds and the financing of the costs of the Project in the County
solely for the Authority Requirements and the Federal Tax Reguirements..

Section3.  The County has no respansibility for the payment of the principal of or
interest on the Bonds or for any costs incurred by the Borrower with respect to the Bonds or the
Project. The County pledges neither its taxing power nor revenues for the Bonds.

Section4. Al orders and resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are to the
extent of such conflict hereby repealed, and this resolution shall take effect and be in full force
and effect from and after its adoption.

{Signature Page Follows]



X.C. - Page 3

Adopted this 4th day of September, 2018.

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS, MORTH CAROLINA
(SEAL)

By:

Clerk to the Board
County of Perguimans, North Carcling



X.C. - Page 4

EXHIBIT A
MNOTICE CF PUBLIC HEARING

[Attached]



X.C. - Page 5

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING

REGARDING
NOT TO EXCEED $17,500,000
PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY
ASSISTED LIVING REVENUE BONDS
(HERTFORD HOUSE)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, as required by Section 147() of the Intemal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code™), the Board of Commissioners of Perguimans County,
North Carolina, will hold a public hearing at its regularly scheduled meeting on September 4,
2018, at 6:55 PM in the Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Room located on the first floor
of the Perguimans County Courthouse Annex Building at 140 N. Church Street, Hertford,
North Catolina 27944, or as soon as practicable thereafter, concerning the proposed issuance
by the Public Finance Authority {the "Authority”), a commission organized under and pursuant to
the provisions of Sections 66.0301, 66.0303 and 66.0304 of the Wisconsin Statutes, of iis
Assisted Living Revenue Bonds, in one or more series or issues (the “Bonds™.

The Bonds are expected to be issued by the Authority in a maximum principal amount
not to exceed of $17,500,000. The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be loaned to
Perguimans Propco Holdings, LLC and Perquimans Opco Holdings, LLC, each a North Carolina
limited liability company, of which Regional Housing & Community Services Corporation, a
California public-service corporation and an organization described in Section 501{cK3) of the
Code, is the sole member (collectively, the "Borrower"), and used o finance or refinance {i} the
acquisition and construction of an approximately 53,244 square foot, 83 unit {100 beds) assisted
iving facility located at the approximately 17 acre parcel on the east side of S. Church Streat
immediately south of the S. Church Street Bridge and across from the intersection of ARPDC
St and 8. Church 8t. in Hertford, Perquimans County, NC 27930, including the acquisition of
land, certificates of need, licenses and certain predevelopment expenses associated with the
fagility {collectively, the "Project"), and (i) certain fees and costs associated with the issuance
of the Bonds.

The Project will initially be owned and operated by the Borrower.

The Bonds will be special limited obligations of the Authority payable solely from the loan
repayments {0 be made by the Borrower to the Authority, and certain funds and accounts
established by the frust indenture for the Bonds.

At the time and place fixed for the public hearing, all persons who appear will be given a
reasonable opportunity to express their views, both orally and in writing, for or against the
proposed issuance of the Bonds, the location and nature of the Project and other related
matters. The Board also intends at the September 4, 2018, meeting to consider and take action
on a resolution regarding the jssuance of the Bonds by the Authority.

Any parson wishing to submit written comments regarding the proposed issuance of the
Bonds, the location and nature of the Project and other related matters should do so by
submitting comments to the Clerk to the Board no later than 5:00 PM on September 4, 2018, at
110 M. Church Street, Hertford, North Carolina 27944,

Additional information concerning the Project may be obtained from Jeff Poley, Esq., 301
Fayetteviile Street, Suite 1400, Raleigh, NC 27601; Email Address: jeffpolev@parkerpoe.com.

A-1



XL - Page 6

EXHiBIT B
PuBLIC HEARING COMMENTS

[rone}

B-1



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FiG-1 - #Page 1

S Graham County Board of County Commissioners
Keith Eller 12 North Main Street Commie Orr

Chairman Robbinsville, NC 28771 Vice-Chairman
Jacob Nelms Phone:  828-479-7961 Dale E. Wiggins
Member Fax: 828-479.798% Member
Raymond Williams Rebecea E. Garland, MPA, CPA Kim Crisp
Member County Manager Clerk

Augnst 8, 2018

To: County Commissioners and County Manager

On August 7, 2018, Graham County Board of Commissioners passed the attached resolution in
opposition to House Bill 320 “An Act to Expand the Types of Land that Can Qualify for Present Use
Value” was passed by the North Carolina General Assembly. As stated in the resolution, HB 320 expands
the amount allowable as present use value conservation area for wildlife from a maximum of 100 acres to
RO acres.

According to the Legislative Fiscal Notes for HB 320, the expansion of land that qualifies for
Wildlife present use value will result in reduced valuations and tax revenues for counties and some
municipalities, which will result in loss of tax base.

The North Carolina General Assembly passed the legislation with Jittle to no feedback from
Counties or the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners. Graham County is comprised of
73% United States Forest Service lands and Tennessee Valley Authority lands. A loss of additional tax
base will have a detrimental impact on our ability to provide essential services to its citizens. We have
issued the resolution for repeal of this legislation and are requesting the ofher counties to pass resohutions
for repeal of this law,

We appreciate your consideration in petitioning the NC General Assembly for repeal of House
Bill 320.

Singerely,
R e

Bebecca E. Garland, MPA, CPA
County Manager




FIC-1 - Page 2

RESOLUTION IN OPPOSITION TO HOUSE BILL 320

“AN ACT TO EXPAND THE TYPES OF LAND THAT CAN QUALIFY FOR PRESENT USE VALUE TAXATION AS
WILDLIFE CONSERVATION LAND™

WHEREAS, The North Carolina General Assembly in Session 2017 ratified Mouse Bil 320 {"the Bill"), “An
Act to Expand the Types of Land That Can Qualify For Present Use Value”, which expanded the amount
allowabie as a present use vajue {“PUV"} conservation area for wildlife from a maximum of 100 {100
hundred acres] to 800 {eight hundred) acres; and

WHEREAS, according to the Legislative Fiscal Notes for House Bil 320, “The expansion of land that
qualifies far Wildlife PUV will result in reduced valuations and tax revenues for counties and possibly
some municipalities with qualifying properties, and the Fiscal Research Section of the North Carolina
General Assembly has determined that there is 2 ifkely local impact that they cannot estimate; and

WHEREAS, Graham County is comprised of 193,280 acres of which only 71,234 is taxable due to a high
level of federai ownership of the land via USFS and TVA lands and current PUV's, This resuits in Graham
County having only 37% [thirty seven percent} taxable acreage in Graham County; and

WHEREAS, the loss of further acreage in the taxable land base through expansion of the allowable
acreage in Wildlife PUV will result in detrimental financial effects on the budget of the County;

WHEREAS, the North Carglina Generai Assembly passed the legisiation with little to no feedback from
Counties or the North Carofina Association of County Commissioners;

BE IT RESGLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners for Graham County oppose the House Bill 220
and request that the North Carolina General Assembly repeal the legisiation before its effective date of
July 1, 2019,

Graham County Board of Commissioners

Cog B o Qbsesck

K Elter, Chairm Dale Wiggins, Member
s WA
Cdpnie Orr, Vice-chairman Rat?ﬁ'-nnd Williams, Member

(1

jac?.{] Melims, E’Eeélher

0807201841 RN



FIO-2 - Page 1

PERQUIMAINS ARTS LEAGUE

hite:fwww perquimansarts.org
PO Box 134 - 104 N. Church Street - Hertford, NG 27944
Telephone: 257-426-3041

Augnst 24, 2017

Mr. Wallace Nelson, Chair S

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners - AUE 28 oo
PO Box 45 i
Hertford, NC 27944 I L

Dear Mr. Nelson:

The Perquimans Arts League (PAL) would like to thank the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners for its support. We sincerely appreciate the $4,000 grant from the county, which
is a $1,000 increase from Jast year. PAL strives to obtain a diversified number of resources that
enables us to maintain the activities and services to benefit the entire community. The County’s
grant is inportant as a reseurce — particularly because it shows that you continue to value our
mission.

Of special note, PAL purchased the building at 133 N. Church Street at the end of last vear,
which will eventually become our new location. To make this happen, we are inifiating a myriad
of fundraising activities that will provide the financial resources to renovate the building,. When
it is complete, we expect to expand our ability to promote arts in the County. Moreover, this
new facility will add significantly to the revitalization of the Town of Hertford.

During the past year, we continued our partnership with Perquimans County Schools by
providing two artist residencies, muitiple afterschool workshops and other quality art
experiences. PAL also collaborated with Perquimans County Library to offer a children’s author
program. In addition, we offered workshops and classes including three workshops led by
nationally known artists. This served our membership as well as many residents throughout area,

If the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners would like PAL to provide further
information about our group, please feel free to contact me {252-426-3466).

Again, our sincere thanks to you and to all members of the Board of Commissioners for the
generous grant and your continued support of our organization.

Sincerely,

cdS-4d

Ed Sanford
President
Perquimans Arts League

22y . Comina The Pergoiieare At Loqpue. iv sogported by the Worth Carclivn Ainty Coueodl 2
" Cownei e of the Duparteers of Nataraf aed Cuflomaf Froonses

e
Fleiomks




&28/2018

| Logout |

MATEONAL
ASSOCIATION ACO
a COUNTIES I J 7
' Ny,

2 0 0.00%
2 0 5.056%
2 O 008
2 3 O.00%
F: G G.00%
1 ¢ 0.00%
2 1 33.33%
2 P 50.00%
2 1 50.00%
2 0 0.00%
1 0 0.00%
3 2 56.687%
2 0 0.00%
i 0 0.00%
i 11046.08%
3 1 33.33%
4 I 25.00%
2 ¢ S.00%
S I 20.00%
1 P100.00%
1 I R0EGU%
4 1 25.00%
5 4 BOLO0%
& 7 7B
12 10 B3.33%
7 6 85.71%
4 4140.00%
12 B &08.87%
B 4 50.00%
11 5 45.45%
L 6 60.00%
11 6 54.55%
13 8 51.54%
7 4 57.14%
12 B 66.57%
13 10 Y6.93%
a > 55.55%
11 & 54.55%
8 5 B2.50%
12 7 SB.33%
11 8 72.73%
7 P 14.29%
i4 18 71.43%
i4 5 35.71%
5 2 40.90%
5 3 BHO0%

Presceiglion Drug Program

NACe Live Healthy
Prescription
Discount Program

2100.00%
2100.00%;

2 100.00%
2100.80%
2160.80%
1150.00%
2 66,67%
1 50.00%

1 50.00%
2106.06%
1100.08%:
1 33.33%
2100.00%
1106.00%
¢ S.060%
2 GE.67%

3 75.00%
2100.00%
B0.80%

0.00%

0.00%
75,00%
20.00%

Hwoo4hs

22.22%
16.67%
14,29%

0.00%
33.33%
50.00%
54.55%
40.086%
45.45%
3B.458:
42.86%
33.33%

[N EURY, RN RN R S e L L

23.08%
44.44%
45.45%
37.50%
41.67%
27.237%
85.71%
28.57%
&4, 25%
&0.06%
40.00%

LU PR TR N R PR R T, R R Y]

W AR
LR
W in
0 o

b ek

% 51.55
% 51.55
% 51.55

$ 8.00
$ 8B8.485
$ 70.80

$ 57.24
$ 49.55

$7.33
$53.24
% 4%.55

% 2.00
% 30.00
% B4.56

£590.42
%4793
£ 78.06
% 8.60
$28.71
$ 74.37
§ 104,75

£172.04
% 392.68
% 206.55

$ 75.50
§ 436,48
$141.44
$ 154,19
§ 3B8.B0
§ 200,41
$454.73
% 269.48
§249.29

$ 2B5.55
£ 25472
% 294.94
$ 259.86
% 355.30
% 240,23

$44.33
$ 453.90
$ 229,20

$ 51,84

$ 58.31

$11.66

£ 5155
% 51.55

$ 51.55
F351.55
$51.55

$8.00
§ 9380
$ 86.28

§ 7714
% 4%.55
£13.69
$91.05
3 49.55

$4.00
% 41.0%
586023

$127.54
& 47.93
$101.18
$ 13.93
% 34.09
$ 85,13
$ 20194

$ 267.10
$815.33
419,24
$ 15907
§ 7BY9.55
$ 31563
$ 200.87
% 654,10
$ £37.49
$ 621.46
$ 54019
$ 410,81

£ 640.79
$ 379.18
% 444,01
£ 424,60
% 780.05
5 407,28

$ 89,23
5§ 795.58
§ 316.32

£ 8903
$ L0007

FiD-3 -

PRESCRIPTION, DENTAL AND HEALTH
DISCOUNT PROGRAMS FOR RESIDENTS

$2578  $0.00
§$2578  $0.00
$2578  $0.00

$8.00  §0.00
$31.30 $5.44
$43.14 § 1548
$3B.57 % 15,90
$24.78 40,00
$12.69 $6.35
$30.35 §37.81

$ 3189 §37.12
$23.97 $ .20
20,24 % 2312
£ 1383 $4.33
% 34.09 $5.38
$2128 s

$40.3% 3

2068 4 495.06
67.94 542265
59.89 % 218.59
39.77 +8357
65.80 g4 353.07
359.45 £174.19
I3.26 $ 4668
69,21 § 303.30
3977 3177.08
47.85 § 165.¥3
FIAT 327071
34.17 § 160L72

o HT B B T U AR U S B Y

$ 45,29 § 355.24
$64.35 532446
$4¢.35 § 149,07
£53.08 § 16474
$65.00 § 42474
$37.02 16703
$12.75  $44.90
% 50.90 % 342.68
$22.59 §87.12
§:i7.81 $37.19
$20.01 354178

https:.Ha:-:plufer.m.orgfcf_naocfcfﬁIesfdrug_prﬂgsarrufpﬁuatefdmg_ms_dy‘cfm?ﬁelecredCuuntFSH43

Page 1

U.S. Counties

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0G%:
5.79%
£7.94%

25.B0%
4.00%
46,46%
431.53%
4.00%
&.G0%
25.99%
1.96%

29,5 0%

0.06%
22.85%
31.08%
15.78%
12.645%
48.13%

35.59%
31.B4%
32.165%
52.54%
44,7 2%
55.19%
23.34%
43.82%
A4G.48%
26.83%
50.11%
39.20%

55.44%
56.02%
33.5%%
39.80%
34.45%
41.02%
50.32%
43.02%
27.54%
41.77%
41.73%

e

LI U MU N

Ghode g Oh Ch LA AN W e e bt [ i o o ¥ ]

AW R S W

=



Bi28I2018 Prescription Birug Program Fi0-3 - Page 12

1AMEARY 7 £ 57.14% 3 42.86% $ 147.57 4 21.08 27313 $£39.02 $125.56 $17.94 45.97% 3
5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% $83.00 51260 $131.12 52623 $6B8.i3 $13.63 51.96% 3
£ 3 6.00% 2 40.00% § 16577 4§ 21.15 §233.12 $46.82 $127.35 352547 54.53% 4
11 ¥ 03.64% 4 36,36% §$ 24545 $22.31 % 434,45 $39.50 §1B9.00 $17.1B 432.50% B
1z & S¢O0% 6 50.00% $172.31 $ 1436 % 260.06 $21.87 §E7.7S $7.31 33.74% &
i1 & 54.55% 5 45.45% % 19681 § 17.89 % 33478 $3043 $137.95 £ 1254 41.21% 3
23 & 38.10% 13 5L.30% $432.01 % 20.57 $602.24 %2868 § 170.23 $8.11 28.27% 5
i8 7 3B.B9% 1t 51.11% $ 237432 %1524 % 526.71 $29.20 $23239 51402 47.92% 8
la & 37.50% 1 £2.50% $ 20393 % 1275 $278.78 $17.42 §$74.85 $ 458 26.85% &
15 & 45.00% 9 £0.80% $ 196898 § 1313 §297.248 %19.82 § 140.40 $6.69 33.77% 5
i7 1f 64.78% 6 35.25% § 32449 $15.00 5 681.35 $40.98 §356.87 $320.99 52.38% 8
17 1 58.82% 7 41.18% $653.21 $ 3842 $:,271.77 $74.81 $618.56 $36.39 428.564% 5
15 F 46.67% B 53.33% §296.17 $19.74 $ 3188.23 £2588 $92.06 $6.14 23.71% 5

2%1i
24 15 £62.50% 9 37.50% %44497 41854 §eFLT £28.25 423300 $9.71 3437% 7
26 15 57.69% 11 42.31% 35 650,19 $2Z5.01 § 1,059.27 $£40.74 $409.08 %1573 3B.62% 7
22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% % 360,54 % 16.39 3 548.26 $24.92 $1872.72 £ 8.53 34.24% &
i4 10 7E.43% 4 2B.57% $533.07 533.08 $ 83382 % 59.54 $300.55 $21.47 356.05% g
HH 7 Fh00% 3 30.00% $ 17961 $1796 $328.27 $32.83 $148.66 § I4.857 45.29% 3
2 9 75.80% 3 25.00% § 35778 2982 $ 588.34 $49.03 533056 $ 19,21 39.19% 7
16 7 43.75% 9 56.25% % 444.85 4 27.80 $ 598.37 $ 3740 §153.52 §9.60 2Z5.65% g
23 13 55.52% Lo 43.48% £ 30225 $13.:4 $ 545.03 $23.74 324378 51060 44.65% 1¢
34 20 58.82% 14 41.18% 1351 5§ $39.75 $1,653.09 $48.62 % 301.55 $B.EY 18.24% 7
24 16 66.67% 8 33.33% $863.75 $35.9% $1,260.41 $ 52.8% §405.63 %1550 3:1.85% 2
15 11 73.33% 4 26.67% $468.52 331.23 % 653,27 $43.55 $184.75 $12.32 28.28% g
23 18 78.26% 5 23.74% $97194  $42.26 & 1,440.98 $62.65 5 469.04 $20.39 32.55% il

2G10
CECEHBER 25 16 64.00% 9 35.00% $918.07 $36.72 §1,252.64 £50.11 $334.57 $13.38 26.71% L33
MOWERBER 23 1% 76.00% 6 24.80% 1341 E; $4%.68 § 3170772 $68.31 $46583 3$18.53 27.28% 14
23 17 73.9:% & 26.059% 1 005 Sg $43.73 $1,272.33 $55.31 $266.73 $ 1160 20.97% 11
3G 1% 52.78% 17 47.22% 1.024 Eg $ 25,47 £ 1,348.45 $37.40 3 321.60 $B.93 23.89% k4
ALIGIEST 32 2 68.75% i0 31.25% 1113 g? $ 34.B1 % (,462.53 $45.70 $34B.56 % 10.8% 23.33% 4
JLEY kal 20 64.52% i1 35.48% 1 094 4§ $ 3530 % (.481.75 $47.80 $387.31 $:1249 26.14% 15
JUNE 3z 22 68.75% 10 31.35% % 88545 § 2767 $1,357.48 5 30.30 $372.03 $311.63 29.59% 1>
May 25 18 72.00% 7 23.00% 1.043 4§ $41.74 § 1,442,156 $57.65 $398.76 § 1595 27.65% 14
25 17 58.82% 13 41.38% $695.70 $23.99 $ 983.67 $33.92 § 28797 $9.93 29.28% 12
23 19 BZ.51% 4 17.3%% 483214 $35.18 $ 1,189.55 $ 51,72 $35741 $ 1554 30.05% Ed
133 13 BG.&7% 2 13.33% 342541 42863 % 554,23 $39.62 $164.82 $310.99 27.74% 8
23 10 63.57% 7 30.43% $701.4: % 30.50 $ 90521 $ 3940 § 204,80 £ BO% 2Z60% 13

009
GECTMEBER 44 27 51.36% 17 3B.64% i 296 1: $29.46 % 1,588.59 $36.11 5 2392.51 $8.65 18.41% 13
MOVEMBESR 34 25 ?3.53% G 26.47% 1.451 5? $42.6% §1,789.48 $52.63 § 33797 $59.594 14.Ba% 13
SCTORER 41 27 85.85% 14 34.15% 1077 Bg $26.29 $1,329.32 $32.42 335144 $6.13 1851% 14
SESTEMBER 43 29 67 .44% 14 32.56% 201 3§ $27.94  §1,581.39 $ 36.78 % 380,05 % B.Bs 24.03% g

Ep B

AUGUST 22 10 45.45% 12 54.35%: 5101 9§ $50.08 % 1,449.33 $ 65,88 3 347.36 $15.7% 23.57% 12
LY 40 25 62.50% 15 37.5¢% 1720 43 $30.51 % 1,525.98 $ 3B.15 § 305.50 $7.64 I0.02% 15
HINE 43 25 58.14% IE 41.8B6% 1 687 3§ $39.24 g 2,005.31 $ 46,64 3 318.00 § 740 15.85% 12
HEE 27 18 66.67% % 33.33% 550500 418,70 $ 67607 $25.04 % 171.07 £6.3¢ 25.30% 12
21 12 57.14% T 42.86% 581843 53897 4§ 1,001.85 $47.71 $183.42 $B.73 18.31% 13
14 16 B4.21% 3 I5.79% $489.B8 ¢ 25.78 $ 67712 $ 35.64 §187.24 $5.85 27.65% 15
24 20 B3.33% 4 16.67% 1107 2§ $45.14 & 143351 $59.73 $326.23 §13.59 22.75% 12
25 20 80.00% 3 20.058% S\F?SG.EE ¢ 30.27 % 900.03 $ 35.60 $233.35 $9.33 23.57% g
13 13 72.22% 3 27 78% % 406.29 $ 2257 $ 563,36 $ 3141 % 152,07 $ 884 78.14% 8
14 11 7B.57% 3 21.43% $2B2.75 $ 20,28 % 38B.32 $ 2774 3 105.57 £ 7.54 27.19% g
i 1100.00% O 000% %3745 $37.45 $ 52,25 $52.25 $14.80 £1480 2833% 1

hiips-ffexplorer.naco.orglol_nacofoffifesidrg _programiprivateidmg_res_cty.cin?SelectedCounty=37143 M3



Br28i20148

Prescripion Drug Program FC-3 3

TOTALS:

1426 885 62.06% 541 3?.94%41 585 ?f § 29.18 4 55,665,750 t4 $ 1268 30.30% 513.00

5 $
"3418,9?9.99

Column Headers from left ta right:

1.

A T T

Total Rxs: This is the ttal pumber of Rxs that wera adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate through the use of the card
(the explanation of the next couple of headers wilt help explain the necessity of this celumnj,

- Plan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks all attempts to use the cards inctuding when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the

card £an ghve. This is usually when the pharmacy seils a drug at cost or below cost to create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under a special purchase arrangement. This is the ameunt of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy,
%4 Plan Priced Rxs: \What percentane of the total attempred Rxs adjudicated via best price with the card.

- Retail Priced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower price,

% Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of ®xs where the pharmacy had a tower price,
Totzt Drug Cost: All prescriptions totafed together at their card discount prices,

- Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost ger Rx at the card discounted prrice.

Retail Subrnitted Price: What the price would have been if the prescriptions weren’t fitted with the card,

. Average Hetall Submitted Price: Average Per Prescriptfon price if the card wasn't presented at a discount,

. Price Savings: Total dollar savings for aff fixs filled with the card,

. Average Price Savings: Average orice savings per prescription.

. % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.

- Fotal Utllizers: This is the total amount of peapte who represent the total amount of prescriptions Le. some people i

enultigle prescripbions. This gives you an indication of how many residents you are helping,

hitpsfexplorer.naco.org/cf_racorcffilesidrug _progeamiprivateideug_res _cty.cfm?SelectedCounty=537143 eIk



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

990E-Z B

TEBLY DN ‘vonspy
EBE Xag Od

QUan Ao

a1at-0ee

LOBLE DN ‘AN yegeziy
EL¥ X0y Od

gtita) 11005

LLLT-890 (BEZA)

LL4BE ON ‘umunep yoeg
PEOY eUsAY QL5
BuAsning siapuneg

2B81-9EE

LTEHLT DN 'uaples

T 218 M 851 AMH 20 B81
Aagoy

LLgeec/alt L-BEE
LEBLZ DN ‘unpuwd
198N gF 517
srefoy elom

wORLTEY

EEGLE DN ‘uniuapy
PEOY 9AID YOO S|
wapng e

£e69-6EE

PPELE DN "PIOJLIGH
QAL poomucIio:y gat
HrAaiA H

BLGE-BEE

BOBLZ DN ‘AN ylaqezyy
LBlg 35 Wagexlig 3 05
FeaID) B Wi

L9L-BEE

BOBLZ ON "M yiageziy
LEE %OE Dd

[IRMBIIN 18

SELY-LEE

OBELEZ DN aud,
pEOY uid uBlg Zov
Heptor ausbing

ELBT-5EE

LEBLT N ‘usptien

3 215 I8EM BHL AMH 80 61t
Buhaamng uewAy 4y

|eeg-gee

BOBLE DN ‘AUD Ylagezyy
WeilE slouRy 9071
BulAaatng fampien g

SZB0-gEE

BOBLZ N 'AUD yisgezlg

peoy unsulLr GoOZ
1i} ‘umorg 3 sspmyn

[F3 RFA

BEGLZ ON 'siasaien
1Bang Uy LEt

o) ed

Buninsuon vewmeg

99ze-1 9z (z5%)
BYELT ON meH Ay
8901 x0g Od

{1258l

.._Llla..a.....u....r||||1=4:|::zltna:..-....tr.._.Il_..:.:..-_rt_..nlll._....-n..rll......--_..nl.........:.;

eHE RN -ty QOS5 A

1 SO0 W el e AR Sy m A eiiEs 7y

] aee- gy

ESY) .,..EEZ €M Vol L gy

4

D00~ a fp e -+ Sy _...,._,.,.__..._“._\r....v..._._.m., A AL :aﬁw.uqe,,mn_ﬁ__ﬁu 2l

LERT~ L9~ {1

Llol.af ~L

/!

e

Veoyrat EAA D LY ﬂm.u%ufm..aﬁ, mu.u.\

bRpd sty

A OO CLUOCH &

T 0T WS RO TG | DT

r‘wéjmga_m_?%ﬂﬁaw\_

AL

oo 3 TOVOR
/) ol

ey

TOSNT e

v TS ey N0~ 1000 gy |
m.&ﬁ.-F.,,L.H,_...ﬁm,f._,%%aﬁiFs.ﬁ.,m_g.,,;,,\,.,%%ua@

BlEL

\\.ﬁ

pd

VPV I ¥ 0

SININNOD

ON/SHA
TYAOHddY

1No ailva
NI Z1vq

ss3daayvy
# ANOHd S.HOAIAYNS

LI 1v1d
FINVYN S HOAIAHUNG

sty

ALNNOD SNYININOHI - 07 MIIATY Ly 1d



Page 1

DHR-2

Dpreara) bwrdy- 270 w00

s 2ogf

Jopoadsty Bupiing paubis

#97'8% IS 0es 051% Li oro’'Ls ;F_\m. /o5zs £F 5564 &1 vri LS L 0z2'c8 TYLIOL
0% 8L0e/LE/
0% 8L0Z/OE/R
0% 8102/6%/8
0% 9L0Z/8e/8
0% QL0Z/2 e/
0% B10%/9¢/8
0% RLOT/GEIR
L5.% 0Ls Z 5014 05% L Ove L 0eg g zors  |IBLozivess
0% gLoz/Ee/s
008% 543 L G568 £ 061% L 0E% P 0S¥t lgiloz/Ezre
o68% z gOLY L 56¢$ L 0BES Z 0oL {lsLoziiem
0% 18102028
0% 21L.0Z/51/8
0% RLOZ/AL/E
169% b 612$ g zevd 8L0z/LL/8
VLG 05% ¢ 5OL$ T obL% } 95e% 3L0E/9L/8
0% BLOZ/5L/8
6¥0'LS OL% 054 L 06% 5 012% J 6808  |8LOEH# L/
54214 0g% Z oLLS 095 Z 06% £ G6%  H8LOZ/CL/S
0% RLOT/ZLIS
0% 8L0%/1 L8
692 L% Gl% OLs 0014 i 0eLe v 1 br0'id  [i8L0e/0L/8
0% 810%/6/3
08cs peLg ! JeTeT3 ¢ 5213 b 088  |[Biozsre
0% SL0Z/LI8
oves G/8 Z oLLg Z ] L 0B% 1181.02/9/8
0% (i8L0Z/5/8
0% 8L0Z/0/8
0% 8L0Z/E/8
0% 8L02/z2/8
0% 8LOZ/L/E
a3alisodaall osm Xvi ANOH || # SLiNHad SLilvdad f # | slindad || # | sLiwyad || # {sliwyad|  3iva

WLOL J1vis 80w TYOINYHO I NOILYINSNI SNIINN T IWAHHLIATA ONIaINg

'UMQLEE §8 ERINOWE Bl UF puB SR By ue Aojisodap ,AUNoD) auy Ul paliSadep AINp Biam YD SPURY BUIRMOJI0) S1] POAEDS) |

P 7o

e

1H0d3y V01440
ALNNOD SNYININDY A

107 ISNBNY UIUoo! 3ty GNP 18y} Nodsz o) uam |
B0 BDUBUIY
‘FIBUQISSILLION 1O pUBOE



SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

BISPOSITION
DASPOSITHOM DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
OREHMANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPGSETION
BISPFOSITION DATE

SUBKADBRESS
ORGINANCE VIOEATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
BISPOSITHOM DATE

Monday, August 27, 2018

136 Oak Ridge CT.

B/2/18 2nd call annon. f get comparison pics and check for infestations
6-26-18 complaint about weeds and snakes. / reasonable appearance-
see dated pics

need to pic, letter and file

8/2/2018

187 Holly St.

complaint about yard clutter, tall weeds, & sewage under house
draining to waterway. First visit §/25/18 - took pics, failed to confirm
cornplaint.

Revisit by Mr. Stetina 8/9/18 to reinterate and said we showld go get
more pics, that situation is getting worse.

Will revisit next week,

investigating

8/10/2018

Linda Sawyer accuses neighbor across from her, of unreasonable and
unsafe weeds. Says she had to call the State in to cut roadside weeds,
and county manager passes there every day.

documented and investigating

8/21/2018

Page 1of1l



Address

226 Bethany ChurchRd.
Disposition

thsewed efforts

DispositionDate e

e Bfar0is
infolMotes

§Mav 25, 2018 AMH active ! Jud? Jordon called- wiEiEng but needs timég’ stay in contact f/ working on DIY demo - still in
frogress B/27

Address

A98PenderRd.

iDisposition _ S o o B o

surveyed for AMH, dilapidation and vandal destruction ongoing, {:ﬂrasiderir!g AMH and CEA { pretessing as AMH2018 -
iOwner coop and demo contract ready

DispositionDate T

e spvots
infoMotes

Single Wide owned by Edna Sutton, on leased land owned by Ellis Sutton{DOD-10/81}- heirs= Ruby Sutton ETAL // May9, ¢

2016 Edna deeded her 1/3rd interest ta Ruby Sutton, presumed to include the abandoned single wide reanufactured
shome.{ref: deed bk-467/550

Address
_B/W Albemarle

DESF}GS[ﬁDﬂ o - T -

new pics / no response from anyone / not ready for AMH at this time

iDispositionDate

N Y.+ 77 1 :
finfoMotes

Monday, August 27, 2018 Page 10f5



Address
2412 Center HillFhwy
Disposition

DispositionDate

Bnfolotes T

6-6-18 mailed first class preﬁMH'deEénst}ucﬁon * IIRRR' sent - }ire;}ed for demo next round

BHR:=3

. &/27/2018

Address

2414 Center Hill Hwy .

%Disgﬁcs_itéﬁn N o 7

AMH active // RRR sent - no response / preped for next round demo

Dispes-it_ioni}aie' '

.. 8/27/2018

:isp Dsifigl;érfiéte

infoNetes 7 N
Address _ _ _

Disposition o _

AMH active /f RRR sent - next round demo

8/27/2018

Manday, August 27, 2018

Page 2of5



Address

167 White Oak Ave.

Dis poﬁifien 7 7

tax office 3/19/2018 taxes paid - need to find party

Awaiting from 2/6/2017 for approval to proceed - still loaking for any heirs

DEspeSiﬁonDé’ce
_ _ Bf27/2018
sinfoMotes

Address
917 Ocean Highway (175}
Disposition

transferred from cea 2016-2-4 / declared hazzard for deconstruction with amh credit to final billing. Deconstruction comract
iprepared. To be scheduled

DispositionDate

Anfo E\Eo_tes 7

Adddress

877 Sandy CrossRd.
Disposition

ifile closed & refered to AMH 2018-7-2 Deans

DispositionDate T

, e _.8/27/2018
dnfoMotes

Subject D/W rests on separate parcel & addressed 885 Sandy Cross. Close this file and refer relative data to amh 2018-7-2
iFile closed and archived 8/27/2018. EGS

Monday, August 27, 2018 Page 3 of 5



MR o =
55300 ] ragoe-——3

Addrass

885 Sandy Crosskd.
iDisposition B o ) 7 _
refered from amh 2018-7-1 / 1st class & RRR fetters sent - Ms Deans visited office and signed coa;j doc. Dema to be
scheduled

fﬁsposiﬁéﬁﬁat&
e 8/27/2018
finfoMotes T
%address and owner change due to parcel correction / parcel map # 1-0011-0041

Address

1448 Ocean Hwy. N.
Disposition _
sinvestigating - considering legal

DispositionDate o
1ﬂfﬂ Moios T
Check FI & Sheriff &SBI

Address

406 Belvidere Rd.
Disposition
Envestigating

iDispositionDate T S
R B/27/2018
dnfoMotes _ 7 7 o S _ _ 7
White D/W next to Perguimans Middle Schaol - seems to have care at times. DW seems in good condition

Ronday, August 27, 2018 Page 4 of 5



, BHR-3 Page—Boarmmsy
Address
410 Selvidere'Rd.
Disposition
nvestigating

- B/27/2018,
E;nfoaiotes _ _
inext to middte school / no tax value on building - no response or discoverable owner - dilapidated and on list for demo

wionday, August 27, 2018 Page5ofh



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



EMERGENCY

%

CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

PERQUIMANS EMS PEER REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order
Welcome

Thursday, July 26, 2018 — 5:30PM

Approval of Minutes from April 26, 2018 Meeting

Reports: - Medical Director — No Report
- County Comemissioner — Mot present, no report
- County Manager — Not present, no report
- Rescue Squad Chief — Mark Symons:

c Missed EMS week due to conflict, but was able to do a meal for the staff in early

a
Q

June.
Planning next event now, detalls to come.
Track is ongoing, and football to begin soon.

- EMS Training Officer — Matt Leicester:

o}

We hosted both an ACLS and PALS class here at the station over the past
quarter, and we'll hold at least one more before the end of the year. Wy goal is
to offer both of these courses at least twice per year so that staff have ample
opportunity to attend and maintain their credential.

We hosted a CPR class for the Deep Cresk CERT team last quarter.

We have a CPR class for Emergency Services staff that will be held on August 3
beginning at 1pm.

EMS participated in the Armed Intruder exercise that was held last month at
PCMS. Kt was a great opportunity for us to practice our triage and treatment
practices, as well as how fo go in as part of a task force with law enforcement o
remove victims in this type of event. YWe hope we never have fo use it, but we
are going to be better prepared for it if we do.

We have covered Airway, Special Considerations, and Cardiovascular fopics in
the last quarter for our continuing education. This includes having a VAD
coordinator come down from Semntara Norfolk General to provide an in-service
on their VAD devices.

We had multiple employees that participated in a driving training course offerad
through COA.

Processed re-credential application for one employee and they have been
approved for another 4 years.

We are hoping to proceed with a Ketamine Pilof Program through the NC
Medical Board and NC OEMS. Details on that to come later in this mesting.
We are going to start & monthly on-shift training topic, mostly chosen by staff, to
cover topics that they want more knowledge about, and enhance existing skilt
baszes.

- 811 Training Officer — Krystal Agosto:

o
o
e
o

3 Parf-Time employees completed EMD Class

1 Fuiltime Telecommunicator asked 1o transfer from Fuli-time to Pari-time
QA all calls in house, National Q no longer doing it.

Krystal and Anthony going o class for a new QA process.



CR-1 - Page 2

o Start giving staff a flash drive that has their report and calls so they can hear
themselves and how they did. :
- Compliance Officer — Jim Grosjean
o Qut-processed one part-time employee, in-processed two new volunteers,
o We have s dialysis center coming to Hertford.
- EMS Program Director - Not present, no report
- District Health Depariment Representative

o Added Hertford County to thelr coverage area on July 1, now serving 8 counties
in NENC.

o Vector surveillance is ongoing

Mosquito surveillance is active in all 8 counties

o Working with the State and ECU on what vectors we have and can help with
what types and storm/ nuisance vectors vs Zika.

o Partnering with Chowan-Perguimans LEPC on an upcoming exercise in
November that will allow ARHS to test Point of Dispensing (POD} methods.

o Continuing to work on overdose prevention. Qutreach education, providers and
pharmacies, take back events, warking with schools, and more.

o Drugs Uncovered Program coming in September, can’t remember the exact date,
but will push that info out.

o Continuing work with the Medical Reserve Corps (MRG), covers 13 counties.
Working to create a pilot program that will work with MBC, HOSA, and Youth
Volunteer Service Corps through Northeastern, Camden, and Gates County.

o Getting ready 1o go through Accreditation soon.

- Albemarle Hospital Representative/Liaison — Not present, no report
- Chowan Hospital Representative/Liaison ~ Kaili Nixon:

o No issues with QA of calls for this quarter, all were as they should be.

o Received a pediatric grant from Johns Hopkins and EMS can attend training
that would allow EMS to come and do some seenarios with simulation manikins.
Mrs. Nixon to get the information fo us to distribute to our crews.

o Want us fo bring our sfroke patients directly into the ER rather than fly. They
have increased tPA usage and thrombectomy.

o Discussion about bringing Perquimans in to meetings for stroke and other
medical needs, so that our input is received in response to care.

o Applying in August for stroke ready cerfification. EMS will be asked to

patiicipate.

Offering Advanced Stroke Life Support course, and EMS can attend.

Not going on diversion when CT is down, but instead utitize MR} machine

Next quarter we will need to look at adjusting our destination plan.

o IVC committee will be meeting again soon.
- Quality Assurance — See above from Chowan, SAMC report provided

- NCOEMS Representative — Rob Glover:

o Site visils are ccourring
o System gudits are beginning again, and mostly are being done in the last year
of your system certification date.
o EMS Expo (formerly EM Today) is slated for Sept, 29 — Oct. 3, and regisiration
is open.
o Computer-based testing is ongoing
= First baich of resulis were held for 45 days to audit the exams and
scores, but all grades are now released.
» MAost grades are being received within 24-48 hours
» Have received on report of cheating on the exam by bringing in materials
to the test site.
o There is renewed emphasis on ensuring effective insfruction, at all levels.
» [Increased scrutiny on instructors to be meeting requirernents.

o

00



CR-1 - Page 3

» EMS Educational Institutions are being looked at fo ensure the people
they have teaching are performing at the level that they are intended.

» FHecord keeping has been an issus.

o Compliance Process

+ Complaints are handled sither at the local leve! with report back {o
QEMS, case-review with consultation with OEMS, and ultimately
Disciplinary Board.

« Last quarter, 54% of complaints went o the Disciplinary Board.

Review of statistics for those appearing before the Board, including
drugs, DUI, violence, sexual crimes, and more.

+ [f deemed serious encugh, OEMS can issue a Summary Suspension of
a provider pending the outcome of an investigation. This process can
take a couple of days and involves the NC Atforney General's office.

« OEMS is frying to make sure that systems receive timely notice of g
provider being under investigation/suspended.

o New Hospital Preparedness Program manager is in place.

» Disaster hospital that was taken to Florida fast year has just been
brought back to NC and is being prepped and restocked to be ready for
the next need.

- Emergency Services Director (EMS, 811, EM) — Jonathan Nixon:

Emergency Management

o Upcoming Trainings/Drills/Projects
*  AprilfMay/June/JulyfAugust - NCEM School Risk Management Initiative —
Access to School Floor Plans, Emergency Response Plans & Camera
Systems
» FaliWinter 2018 — HazMat IQ Training ??
» Nov 17, 2018 & Nov 19, 2018 — LEPC Sponsored Regionai 2-Day
Exercise(LE, Fire, EMS, 911 & EM)
» \Winter 2018 — LEPC Sponsored Annual HazMat/BBP Fraining
o Grants
« Emergency Services - Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG} — Submitted
2/2/18 - PPE for EMS, Lucas, Zone 1 Replacement,
Rehab/Decon/HazMat/QRV/Water Response, Trailer for
Decon/Rehab/HazMat ($125,375 Total - $119 406 Federal/$5, 969 Localy
APPROVED FOR ZONE1 REPLACEMENT
+ Emergency Management - Emergency Management Performance Grant
(EMPG) ($33,825)
» Chowan/Perquimans LEPC - Tier i Universal Grant ($2,000)
APPROVED
+ Chowan/Perquimans LEPC - HazMat Preparedness Grant (HMEP)
($13,575) APPROVED
« 2018 NCEM Exercise Grant Application in process — Grain Bin Event in
the Durants Neck area
o FY 18-19 EM Approved Budget items
+ New Line ltemns for Drills/Exercises
+ Disaster Management Solution
+ Maintenance for the 25 Boston Whaler (repair decaying wood, repair
fiberglass and sand/prime/paintiwax}

EMS

o NEREMSA continues to be an active regional form for training and ems
administrators — Matt is serving as the Secretary and Jonathan as the Vice Chair.
o Open Positions
= 3 Paramedics
» 1 Paramedic Shiit Supervisors




CR-1 - Page 4

+ Recruitment ~ Parinering with Pasquotank-Camden, Currituck and Dare
County for a tabie at the EMS Expo
+ Recruitment Video

o FY 18-19 EMS Approved Budget ltems

Pipe Bollard for Propane Tank
Exterior Parking Lot Lighting Upgrades
Storage Cabinets for Medical Supplies
Ambulance Safety Devices {gun lock boxes, straps to secure cardiac
monitors, shoulder straps for stretchers)
» Patient Lift Device
» Replacement Ambulance (Demo model avaitable with approximately
7,000 miles}
« 3" CPR Chest Compression System
811 Comgnunications

* * 2 »

o Training
» Continuing Sheriffs’ Standards In-Service thanks fo Investigator Preston
Ward
» EMD Con-Ed is being done monthly through Richmond Community
College and The Journal of Emergency Dispatch
» DCl & CAD infegration is complete, ongoing training
o Equipment
+ Tower Sites continue to be visited monthly by EM
New A/C Unit at Winfall Tower Equipment Building
Price Communications has completed painfing the Winfall Tower
VHF Radio Equipment Updates
New FIRE MAIN Antenna
Loaner FIRE MAIN Repeater

» Backup FIRE MAIN Repeater on standby
o Back-Up 911 Center Update

= Tested & Functional — Not Automatic
* Working on & funding reconsideration to add a 3™ position in Chowan

& & &+ & @

o FY 18-18 811 Approved Budget ltems

= Door Access System Upgrades — They would prefer card access with
different levels of access.
» New Chairs for the 911 Center

Cld Business: - Infection Control Plan — Final draft being completed
- Exposure Control Plan - TB Risk Assessment

o Discussion between parties present, with goal for Perguimans EMS fo be tested
at hire and upon possible exposure. This is due to the lack of TB patients that
have been encountered in our county in the last several years.

o Discussion about making it optional.

o Some concemn was raised, and upon pofling the room, different agencies in the
room conduct their TB testing in different ways. Some do annual testing, while
others do not.

o Discussion likely fo continue.

New Business: - 2nd Quarter Chute Times (Comparisen to 2017)

o See attached info
- 2nd Quarter Response Times

o See gitached info



CR-1 - Page §

- 2nd Quarter Mutual Aid Requests
o See attached info
- Mid Year Call Volume Snap Shot
o Call volume is up 115 calls over last year
- SOG Updates and Revisions
o S0G 102 — Ambulance Driving / Operations
» Altending 2 vehicle operator class within 6 months of hire
+ Removed specific class, but rather made it an approved course,
o SOG 105 — Specially Needs Transport

« 911 Telecommunicator wilt contact appropriate air medical service and
place them on standby.

» [fan LZis requested by the air medical service, they will be given the helo
pad at SAMC untif an update can be provided.

o S0G 108 - Orientation Training Package

* Added signature line for Supervisor to check off the ability of the new
employee to operate an ambulance emergent and non-emergent.

+ Changed wording from complete CEVO/IEVOC fraining to say an
approved driver training program.

o S0G 110 — Multiple Response Incidences

+ Changed names of Water Rescue Dive Team and Perquimans 911 to

match current naming.
o  S0G 113 — Rehabilitation

+ Wording changed to reflect Emergency Service Personnel! “shalf’
throughout the document. This was at the request of the county Firg
Chiefs.

» Incident Commander or their designee shall be able to adjust time frames
for work limits based upon work or environmental conditions.

« If baseline vital signs are not available, EMS personnel should inQuire as
to what the firefighter's normal vital sign limits are and take that into
consideration during the assessment phase.

o SO0G 114 - Expectations

+ Staff must notify the Emergency Services Director within 48 hours after
receiving a subpoena to appear in court. A copy of the subposna must
be provided to the Director as well.

» The Compiiance Officer will obtain copies of the 911 Call for Service
{CAD) Report and Patient Care Report (PCR} for the incident s0 the staff
member may review the call prior to appearing in court.

« The County Attorney will be contacted by Administration and given a copy
of the subpoena, CAD and PCR. At the request of the staff member the
County Attorney will provide support andfor answer any questions they
riight have in regards to the case in which they have been subpoenaed
or have about the upcoming court proceedings. (See the Perquimans

County Personnel Policy for further info.)
o S0G 116 — Fire Depariment First Response

« if an air ambulance is launched, changed wording from should to will
dispatch the appropriate fire department to establish a landing zone if
needed. (EMS will determine if the LZ will be in Perquimans orata
hospital}

o S0G 119 - Weapons

* We have a location set in every ambulance that will be a locked box that

can hold a weapon if it's found during fransport.
o S0G 124 — Controlled Substance Utilization Guidelines



CR-T - Page &

» Added Ketaming to the list of controlled substances in our systam, and
included minimums and maximums.

» Changed SOG {o state that we will leave a narcotic bag on each of the 2
primary front-line ambulances, the primary 3" duty unit, and Zone 1 at alf
times. The bags will be secured to that unit's safe by the off going
Paramedic in the event that it will not be staffed by a Paramedic during
the next shifi.

o System Plan, Section 5 - Personnel; Ambulance Staffing Reguirements

+ Removed letters from NIMS courses

+ Changed roles of personnel docurmentation from EMS Training Officer to
the EMS Compiiance Officer

+ Added o complete an approved drivers training course within 6 months of
employment as outline in 306G 102,

Motion made to approve alf System Plan and SOG changes as writien by Matt Leicester, 2™ by
Mark Symons. Motion passed unanimously.
- Ketamine Approval & Training
o Quick discussion about the OEMS pilot program. Perguimans to padicipate.
Training upcoming once we have received all of our signed hospital intent
letters.
o Wil be used for excited delirium and pain control only.
o Strict compliance with rules will be expected to prevent trouble with OEMS and

NC Medical Board
- Updated Landing Zones

o Due to lights being put up at the boat ramp by the Rec Center, Hertford L7 is
being moved to the area between Rhonda Gregory's office and the Senior
Center, Staging for fire and EMS will be at the Senior Center.
~ 2016 & 2017 Call Locations

o We have compiled data on our call locations for 2016 & 2047 and that
information has been presented to our GIS department to begin making mans of
these locations.

o This will help as discussions may begin in the future about EMS ambulance
locations,

- Transition to ESC ~ Patient Care Software

o We continue to [ook at ESO as we are the only county at this point that does not
have a commitment to switch. All other counties except Chowan have akready
transitioned, and Chowan is in that process.

o We are pushing them to have it done by September, but reafistically we may
wait to transition in January so that we can start the new calendar year with a
clean slate.

- 20118 QA Schedule

o 3" Quarter - Abdominal Pain/Not Available
- 2018 Meefing Schedule — October 25, 2018
- Additional Comments f Concemns



Page 7

CR-1

G

$10% Aoy pejepdny
Jaguiawr Bugoa-uol ssouap ,
staquaiy (DoH DY) PEpasN sy

0

(s)isong),

UCS|aN 80B|[EAN | SIBUCISSILULIDT "LBULIBUD-BIOUI0 ‘AGS) AUNoD),

{[elidsoy yoes) saaneluasaliday) [2idsop,

T6re-TTE-25¢

89¢S0|0g oHn

e H ) A 57I0 L |, (s)eanejussaidey] SWIO DN,
E105-/EE-752 = 1EaH BuEl] 1abeuepy URGO-BIING AOH AUNon
09EE-OFE-T5E . ) UHNZZRi pIemps JAUDISSILILIOT) AjUrian
LS6b-T1E~25T Qe Ay @Emt dooyg Aajysy aallejuasa.day Juauniedag) LjeaH
LBIE-TEE-257 Gy 0ysobYy [B18AdY Ja0lfj Bululel | SUCREOIUMULIO?) |16

aaleluasalda)y Aunon

FOOT-SSH-Z5¢

- bt
(ST e ueafsoio) alle)n

aaiglasalday Alunon

£BLE-TEE-ZGT Asfji} ppoy aAnejuesasday AUnosy
VZ09-£CE-26E Uaxiy Niey [ejidsor) uemoyD-day daty AoUsbialis
0T9Y-v8E-Z52 13Byg essial {eydsoy spewwedy-day daq kouabiatiy

BGLE-TEE-7ST

UEDISOLS) LI

J8210 solendwon GNG

TTEE-0bE-257

JBISHDIRT NEWN

(AiE151008) Jeol(y Buluier] g

IPEV-EEE-7ST GOSHAA UYor Joyaa( weibold SN=
ELTO-EEE-F5E SUOLIASG Il $8I4D pEnbg anosay - o
LIRE1EE-75E UOXIN UBteuop Jopanc saonag Aousfirowsy Qunon
OOTS-EEE-252 ddit] aop 1 jeldsol) uemoys m&EEEnE LRI SAY

SPHG-0L9-L5]

UOS[IAN SBUep 10

[eldsoM elewaq)y Buptieseides uemiskld

SPBG-GLO-L54

UOS|IM SSWED UG

Joj2ediq [eaipaly

ET

SW3

i/ Jagiuay

tonisod

ajeq Sunesy

SMTWTI0)) M3TATY 1394 SINT

op96-92F (252)
BALC N9 661
YP6LT ON ‘PIOJUBH - £9G X0d 'O of

SADIAYIS ADNIDYTNT AINNOD SNVININDNId




Page 8

CR-1

s

T

s

~ SAINUIN 29

0°0 UeY Jo3esus sowi) Gy

€ aun
[1ad




Page 9

CR-1

Hodsuel Jusijed 1oj pajies yun pul Agpuelg i g8l oF-Le 804018102
awoy woJj buipuodsal mauo feuonippe yim jlen puC sjuaiied a|diiniN/A VAN LEL 8642 aleolsLoe
BLIOY Woll BURLIOD MaIO LM [eD nE ed 1sayd L2l 4 4 16018102
LIIME JalSELL UD UIN] JOoU PIp JaAup padsng — jous olpey 06 o590 eeaeo8Loe
SN Aq pieay jou sem jjeD ~ Jous olpey L9 8¢:00 16208107
2UB0S By 0} pafiea yun , & VAN o FA2TA ViZLL8log

SLN=INNOD AdAL TV AW G3HDLIVASIO  # VD0

HSVM S3INLL 3INHD YFLAVND ,,¢ 8102 SINT SNYWINOYId



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing - Resolution for Regional Housing & Community Services
	Approval of Minutes
	Tax Refund Approvals
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Board Appointments
	NC County Cooperative Agreement - Forestry
	Resolution - Fall Litter Sweep, 2018
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Honoring Leo Higgins
	Planning Board Appointment
	Authorization to Sell Parcel #3-0040-HH407-H 
	Action - Resolution for Regional Housing
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

